e

VILLAGE OF

Crossroads on the Fox

NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, AUGUST 7, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE HALL - 25 E. STATE ST.
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER - SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE COMMENTS

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
CONSENT AGENDA
1. Village Board Minutes dated 7/17/2017
2. Interim Bills List dated August 3, 2017 in the Amount of $54,730.80
3.  Bills List for FY "17 dated August 7, 2017 in the Amount of $100,945.68
4. Bills List for FY "18 dated August 7, 2017 in the Amount of $411,016.64
5. Pay Request No. 3, Final in the Amount of $109,460.60 to Jetco, Ltd. for the
Automall Water Tower Painting project
6. Pay Request No. 4, Partial, in the Amount of $5,661.52 to Gerardi Sewer and Water
Co. for the Cherry Tree Ct. Watermain project
7. Pay Request No. 3, Partial in the Amount of $162,893.15 to Geneva Construction
Co. for the 2017 Road Improvements project
8. Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes in the Amount of $50.00

NEW BUSINESS

1.

2.

Approval of a Special Event Permit for the North Aurora Mother’s Club Community
Parade - Sunday, September 17, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.

Approval of the Purchase of Emergency Lighting Equipment, Installation and
Warranties for 5 Patrol Utility Vehicles for a Total Amount of $43,022.84 from
Miner Electronics Corp.

Approval of a Bid from the Northern lllinois Municipal Electric Collaborative
(NIMEC) for the Purchase of Electricity for Streetlights

OLD BUSINESS



VILLAGE PRESIDENT REPORT

COMMITTEE REPORTS

TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
ATTORNEY’'S REPORT
FIRE DISTRICT REPORT

VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Finance

Community Development
Police

Public Works

el A\

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

Initials Sé 3



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
JULY 17,2017

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Berman called the meeting to order.

SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Mayor Dale Berman, Trustee Mark Gaffino, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Laura Curtis,
Trustee Mark Carroll, Trustee Tao Martinez, Trustee Mark Guethle and Village Clerk Lori Murray.

Staff in Attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, Community &
Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Public Works Director John Laskowski, Police Chief David
Fisher, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel.

OATH OF OFFICE
1. Joseph DeLeo — Mayor Berman swore into office Joseph DeLeo to the position of Deputy Chief
for the North Aurora Police Department.

2. Ryan McKiness — Mayor Berman Swore into office Ryan McKiness to the position of Sergeant
for the North Aurora Police Department

AUDIENCE COMMENTS — None
TRUSTEE COMMENTS — None

CONSENT AGENDA

Village Board Minutes dated 6/19/2017

Interim Bill List dated June 23, 2017 in the Amount of $2,625.00

Interim Bill List dated July 7, 2017 FY17 in the Amount of $39,900.41

Interim Bill List dated July 7, 2017 FY18 in the Amount of $100,438.52

Bills List for FY 17 dated July 17, 2017 in the Amount of $709,469.66

Bills List for FY *18 dated July 17, 2017 in the Amount of $627,116.82

Pay Request No. 2, Partial in the Amount of $288,126.07 to Geneva Construction Co. for the

2017 Street Improvements

8. Pay Request No. 2, Partial in the Amount of $138.265.04 to Geneva Construction Co. for the
Smoketree Lane Improvements

9. Pay Request in the Amount of $2.495.00 to Fox Excavating, Inc. for the 24 S. Lincolnway
Demolition

10. Ordinance pertaining to the Prevailing Rates of Wages — June 5, 2017 Rates

11. Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes in the Amount of $30.00

12. Resolution Approving a Permit to Utilize State Street for the Annual North Aurora Pet Parade

Nk WND-

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote: Trustee
Guethle — yes, Trustee Martinez — yes, Trustee Carroll — yes, Trustee Curtis — yes, Trustee Lowery — yes,
Trustee Gaffino — yes. Motion approved (6-0).




NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of a Resolution for the Dedication of Land for Park and Open Space Purposes
(Harner Family Properties Inc.)
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Carroll. Atty. Drendel noted that
there are a few things that need to be done before the closing. The name is incorrect in the agreement.
There is also a mortgage on the property that the bank will need to release. Roll Call Vote: Trustee
Guethle — yes, Trustee Carroll — yes, Trustee Martinez — yes, Trustee Curtis — yes, Trustee Lowery — yes,
Trustee Gaffino — yes. Motion approved (6-0).

2. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement Addendum with Batavia Park District
Motion for approval made by Trustee Curtis and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote: Trustee
Curtis — yes, Trustee Lowery — yes, Trustee Gaffino — yes, Trustee Carroll — yes, Trustee Martinez — yes,
Trustee Guethle — yes. Motion approved (6-0).

3. Approval of a Resolution for the Route 31 TIF Fa¢ade Grant Funding for the Property
Located at 201 Smoketree Lane
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Gaffino. Roll Call Vote: Trustee
Lowery — yes, Trustee Gaffino — yes, Trustee Curtis — yes, Trustee Carroll — yes, Trustee Martinez — yes,
Trustee Guethle — yes. Motion approved (6-0).

4. Approval of an Ordinance and Contract for the Acquisition of the Vacant Land Located
Along the East Side of Vacated Marvo Street to 437 feet south of John Street
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Carroll. Trustee Curtis asked if
the Village was concerned with any environmental issues. Mike Toth stated that there is an aboveground
storage that was used for fuel but did not see any issues at this time. Atty. Drendel said that the Village
could do a title search but it wouldn’t cover anything environmental. Curtis asked if the Village could do
an acquisition subject to an environmental study. The Board was in favor of Curtis® suggestion of the
environmental study. Roll Call Vete: Trustee Lowery — yes, Trustee Curtis — yes, Trustee Gaffino — yes,
Trustee Carroll — yes, Trustee Martinez — yes, Trustee Guethle — yes. Motion approved (6-0).

5. Approval of the Purchase of 7 Police Squad Car Laptops in the Amount of $22,955.88 from
SHI International
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Guethle. Trustee Curtis asked
Chief Fisher if he anticipated the department getting five (5) years use from the laptops. Fisher stated that
five (5) years is the average. Curtis asked if the pricing is the best possible pricing. Fisher said yes and
that these are not normal laptops. Fisher added that the laptops are subject to extreme heat and extreme
cold and vibration. The laptops have to be built to a certain standard. Trustee Martinez asked if the
laptops are Toughbooks. Fisher said they are similar but of a different brand. Trustee Carroll asked if
there is a damage warranty. Bosco said there is a manufacturer’s warranty on the laptops. Bosco noted
that the cost per laptop is $2200 a piece. When compared to surrounding communities, the Village’s
price is the same or cheaper. Roll Call Vote: Trustee Gaffino — yes, Trustee Lowery — yes, Trustee
Curtis — yes, Trustee Martinez — yes, Trustee Carroll — yes, Trustee Guethle — yes.
Motion approved (6-0).

OLD BUSINESS - None
VILLAGE PRESIDENT REPORT - None
COMMITTEE REPORTS - None

TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS - None



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Village Administrator Steve Bosco reported on the following:

-The house that almost burnt down on Magnolia Street was officially demolished.
-The last North Aurora Days meeting was held earlier this evening.
-Trustee Curtis asked if there has been any interest in the old Marathon building. Bosco said that there

was interest from a mechanic’s business, but was told that the Village is not looking for an automotive
use for the location. This property will be discussed further at a strategic plan meeting.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Attorney Drendel said that there may be an environmental issue on Marvo Street due to the above ground
tank. There may be some contamination so the Board should be aware.

FIRE DISTRICT REPORT - None
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
1. Finance - None

2. Community Development - None

3. Police - None

4. Public Works - None

EXECUTIVE SESSION - None

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Carroll. All in favor. Motion
approved.

(The Committee of the Whole meeting which normally follows the Board meeting was cancelled)

Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



Accounts Payable VILLAGE OF
To Be Paid Proof List NORTH
User: karolem
Printed: 08/03/2017 - 9:57AM !
Batch: 00503.08.2017 - 08032017 i
N Crossroads on the Fox
Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice# InvDate Pmt Date

7th Heaven/Richard Hofherr

05212

NA Days Band/Sun Aug 6 4pm 3,500.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  na days 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 3,500.00 *Vendor Total

Brad Haage

052090

NA Days 2017 Band Saturday Aug 5 6:30 pm 800.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  Souther Side 18/2/2017  08/03/2017

Total: 800.00 *Vendor Total

Central States Fireworks, Inc.

043860
NA Days 2017 Fireworks 12,000.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  na days 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017

Total: 12,000.00 *Vendor Total

Clowning Around Entertainment, Inc.

051670

NA Days 2017 Amusement/Less Deposit 9,909.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 32800 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 9,909.00 *Vendor Total

David J. Fosco

052100

NA Days 2017 Band Friday Aug 4 6pm 600.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  na days 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 600.00 *Vendor Total

Double D Booking

049650

NA Days 2017 Band/Friday Aug 4 9pm 2,500.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  nadays 17 brk 8/3/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 2,500.00 *Vendor Total

Euclid Beverage

044890

NA Days 2017/Beer Friday Aug 4 10,463.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses =~ W-1924645  8/3/2017  08/03/2017

Total: 10,463.00 *Vendor Total

Friction Entertainment LLC
040430

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/03/2017 - 9:57 AM) Page |



Description Amount Account Acet Name Invoice # Inv Date Pmt Date

NA Days 2017 Band Saturday Aug 5 8:30 pm 1,500.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  na days 2017 8/3/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 1,500.00 *Vendor Total

Grin And Wear It

047230

NA Days 2017 Face Paint/Tattoos 770.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses ~ 417-002NAur 8/3/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 770.00 *Vendor Total

Oak Street Carwash

05055

Use of Carwash Property/NA Days 1,500.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  na days 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 1,500.00 *Vendor Total

Petty Cash

000040

North Aurora Days 2017 3,600.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  na days 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 3,600.00 *Vendor Total

Petty Cash

007570

Prisoner Mtce & Supplies 23.13 01-440-4450 Prisoner Mtce & Supplies napd-001 8/3/2017  08/03/2017

Community Service 68.72 01-440-4498 Community Service napd-002 8/3/2017  08/03/2017

Postage 86.70 01-440-4505 Postage napd-003 8/3/2017  08/03/2017

Misc. Expenses 77.25 01-440-4799 Misc. napd-004 8/3/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 255.80 *Vendor Total

Quality Concerts

030560

NA Days 2017 50% Balance/Lights/Stage 2,625.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  nadays 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 2,625.00 *Vendor Total

RC JUGGLES

048880

Balloon Entertainment/Aug 5/2-6:30 pm 525.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 080517 8/3/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 525.00 *Vendor Total

Serendipity Band

052110

NA Days 2017 Band Sunday Aug 6 2pm 400.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses  nadays 2017 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 400.00 *Vendor Total

Superior Beverage Co., Inc.

048930

NA Days 2017 Wine 505.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 9475 8/3/2017  08/03/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/03/2017 - 9:57 AM) Page 2



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date
Total: 505.00 *Vendor Total

The Rental Place

040390

NA Days 2017 Beer Tent 2,803.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses ~ 21251-4 8/2/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 2,803.00 *Vendor Total

Todd Roger Gully

052080

NA Days 17 BMX Bike Performance Aug 5 475.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses ~ nadays 2017 8/3/2017  08/03/2017
Total: 475.00 *Vendor Total

Report Total: 54,730.80
AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/03/2017 - 9:57 AM) Page 3



Accounts Payable VILLAGE OF

To Be Paid Proof List NORTH

User: karolem

Printed: 08/02/2017 - 4:08PM ‘

Batch: 00501.08.2017 - 08072017

= Crossroads on the Fox

Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Energenecs, Inc

035320

East Trmnt Plant Miox Scada Work 3,010.00 60-445-4870 Equipment 0034383 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 3,010.00 *Vendor Total

Hach Company

014100

Treatment Plant Parts/Hach Monitors 600.12 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 10446154  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 600.12 *Vendor Total

Jetco, Ltd.

047030

Atmll Wir Twr Painting/FY 17 Final 16,419.09 60-445-4569 Water Tower Rpr & Mtce 3114/4y17  8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 16,419.09 *Vendor Total

Messenger Public Library

004610

PPRT/March-May 2017 6,815.55 01-305-3040 Replacement Tax 001 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Land/Cash March-May 2017 720.00 01-305-3040 Replacement Tax 002 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Reimbursement/TIF Agreement 32.56 18-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 1if 001 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Reimbursement/TIF Agreement 37444 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures tif 002 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 7,942.55 *Vendor Total

North Aurora Fire Department

036240

Land Cash/March-May 2017 4,290.00 91-000-2231 Fire District Escrow 001 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Reimbursement/TIF Agreement 92.32 18-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures tif 001 8/112017  08/07/2017

Reimbursement/TIF Agreement 1,061.68 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures tif 002 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,444.00 *Vendor Total

Rubino Engineering, Inc.

039500

Materials Testing/2017 Street Impr 4,553.00 21-450-4255 Engineering 3579 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Materials Testing/Smoketree Lane - 819.00 12-438-4255 Engineering 3616 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,372.00 *Vendor Total

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

046840

Antivirus Renewal 1,235.25 01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 411093 8/172017  08/07/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:08 PM) Page 1




Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice# InvDate Pmt Date

Total: 1,235.25 *Vendor Total

Sounthern Kane County

033180

FY 17 Portion of T-Mobile Rent per agreement 13,355.07 60-325-3225 Tower Rent 2017 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 13,355.07 *Vendor Total

West Aurora School Dist 129

019560

Land/Cash March-May 2017 18,091.60 91-000-2228 District 129 Escrow 001 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Land/Cash March-May 2017 21,926.00 91-000-2229 Dist 129 Impact Fee Escrow 002 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Reimbursemnt/TIF Agreement 604.00 18-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures tif 001 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Reimbursemnt/TIF Agreement 6,946.00 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures tif 002 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 47,567.60 *Vendor Total

Report Total: 100,945.68

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:08 PM) Page 2



Accounts Payable

VILLAGE OF

To Be Paid Proof List NORTH

User: karolem A\ . d

Printed: 08/02/2017 - 4:11PM

Batch: 00502.08.2017 - 872017 :

e Crossroads on the Fox

Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice# InvDate Pmt Date

ADT

048240

Security Services/VH/Aug-Oct 2017 243.36 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 630323133  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 243.36 *Vendor Total

Advance Anto Parts

051870

Qil Filters 17.11 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 79107167319(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Squad Parts 2349 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 79107172320.8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 40.60 *Vendor Total

AIM

046510

Employee Flex/July 2017 168.00 01-430-4267 Finance Services 28112 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 168.00 *Vendor Total

Alarm Detection Systems of IL

000060

Alarm Monitoring/Treatment Plants 909.24 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint  183240-1001 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Alarm Maintenance/Aug-Oct 2017 1,290.67 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce ~ 98501-1005 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 2,199.91 *Vendor Total

Alpine Demolition Sves LLC

051960

Hydrant Meter Deposit/Less Usage 1,168.61 60-000-2215 Hydrant Meter Deposits 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,168.61 *Vendor Total

American Water Works Assn.

007050

Annual Dues/Young 206.00 60-445-4390 Dues & Meetings 7001403494 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 206.00 *Vendor Total

Arrow Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

032750

Willow Park Fountain Repair 890.00 01-445-4530 Public Grounds Rpr & Mtce 141231 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 890.00 *Vendor Total

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 1



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

AT&T

001620

Service/Garage 345.31 01-445-4651 Telephone 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 34531 *Vendor Total

Aurora Area Convention

003770

Hotel Tax/June 2017/NA Hotel 1,834.60 15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,834.60 *Vendor Total

B & F Construction

015600

(9) Inspections/June 2017 27920 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 47068 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 279.20 *Vendor Total

BDK Door Company

030150

Door Louver/Strike Plate/NAPD 705.00 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mice 16560 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 705.00 *Vendor Total

Bruce & Kenya Williams

052020

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 31.61 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 582 chstrfld s18/1/2017  08/07/2017

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 367.10 60-320-3340 Water Collections 582 chstrfld w8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 398.71 *Vendor Total

C & R Specialists

008640

Cooling System Repair/Car #70 230.58 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 07202017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017

A/C Repair/Squad #76 22745 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 07252017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 458.03 *Vendor Total

Camic Johnson, LTD.

03989

Administrative Tow Hearing 116.67 01-440-4260 Legal 150 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 116.67 *Vendor Total

Canon Solutions America, Inc.

034960

Copier Maintenance/NAPD 159.63 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 4023129248 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 159.63 *Vendor Total

CCC Technologies, Inc.

049900

Support Services (10) Hours 1,500.00 01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 218490 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 2



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date
Total: 1,500.00 *Vendor Total

CCMSI

052060

Overpayment/Shillait/RTW 931.47 01-430-4799 Misc. 062017 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 931.47 *Vendor Total

Certified Laboratories Division

048600

Luster Guard 32427 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 2779919 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 32427 *Vendor Total

Chicago Metropolitan Agency

034990

Annual Membership/FY2018 649.30 01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings FY2018-175 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 649.30 *Vendor Total

Comcast Cable

040740

Internet/West Treatment Plant 149.85 60-445-4652 Communications 08152017 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

TV Service/NAPD 10.53 01-440-4652 Communications 08162017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Internet Service/NAPD 222.80 01-440-4652 Communications 08262017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 383.18 *Vendor Total

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.

038680

Truck #192 Repair 421.12 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330015324 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 421.12 *Vendor Total

Commonwealth Edison

000330

Streetlights/4 S. Willowway 100.85 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 0146092024 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Butterfield & Laurel 5.33 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 0445305000 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1802 Orchard Gateway 209.59 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 0562144049 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/355 Moorfield 7.88 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 0795092063 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1901 Orchard Gateway 57.13 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 0835082016 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1197 Comiskey 7.88 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 0903075187 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1051 Kettle 35.06 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1083133047 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

East Tower Electricity 4270 60-445-4662 Utility 1313136025 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1200 Orchard Gateway 279.77 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1344158042 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Rt 25 & Rt 56 102.14 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1425064018 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Randall & Ice Cream Drive 9.89 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1543019148 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1193 Comiskey 7.88 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1743032047 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Orchard Gateway & Deerpath 23.30 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1776122038 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Oak & Orchard 4472 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 1875021089 8/2/2017  (8/07/2017

Streetlights/Comiskey & Orchard 66.55 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 2313121105 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/1600 Orchard Gateway 69.62 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 2579039064 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Orchard & White Oak 34.58 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 2063079050 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/19 N. Lincolnway 82.55 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 2985029045 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 3



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Streetlights/Orchard & Orchard Gateway 56.58 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 3147017028 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/Various Locations 685.16 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 3771153008 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Streetlights/211 River Road 3,791.07 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 4007024020 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,720.23 *Vendor Total

Communications Revolving

007390

IWIN 718.32 01-440-4652 Communications T8889075  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 718.32 *Vendor Total

Denise Swan

051970

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 41.57 60-320-3340 Water Collections 734 Remingto 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 41.57 *Vendor Total

Diane Serio

052030

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 2.45 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 805 doral swr 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 30.20 60-320-3340 Water Collections 805 doral wir 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 32.65 *Vendor Total

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

Legal Services’/NAPD/June 2017 1,717.00 01-440-4260 Legal 062017 napd 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,717.00 *Vendor Total

DuPage Honda & Yamaha

052070

Damage Inspection/Honda TRX300 99.00 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 66914 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 99.00 *Vendor Total

Eleanor Kuppler

052040

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 16.00 60-320-3340 Water Collections 16 s juniper w8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 16.00 *Vendor Total

Environmental Systems, Research Institute, Inc.

051920

GIS Software 5,950.00 71-430-4870 Equipment 93302243  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,950.00 *Vendor Total

Euclid Managers

049670

Employee Life Insurance/August 2017 18.00 01-430-4135 Life Insurance 082017 admn 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Life Insurance/August 2017 13.14 01-441-4135 Life Insurance 082017cd  8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Life Insurance/August 2017 102.60 01-440-4135 Life Insurance 082017 napd 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 4



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Employee Life Insurance/August 2017 36.00 01-445-4135 Life Insurance 082017 pwks 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Short Term Disability/August 2017 346.02 01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability 082017 stdsb 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Emply Voluntary Life Ins/Aug 2017 380.94 01-000-2052 Voluntary Life Insurance 082017 vol If 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Employee Life Insurance/August 2017 14.40 60-445-4135 Life Insurance 082017 water 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 911.10 *Vendor Total

Eye For Design

040200

Business Cards/Zabel 225.00 01-441-4507 Printing 5262 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 225.00 *Vendor Total

Faganel Builders LLC

023110

Bond Return/2455 Bauer Dr. 4,400.00 90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond P#201607077 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 4,400.00 *Vendor Total

Feece Qil

031060

0il 598.40 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1680689 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Fuel/Generator West Trmt Plant 401.76 60-445-4440 Gas & Oil 3489237 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Fuel/Generator EastTrmt Plant 691.92 60-445-4440 Gas & Oil 3489238 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Diesel Fuel 258.92 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3489240 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Mid Grade Fuel 3,239.80 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3491278 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Diesel Fuel 621.93 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3491279 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,812.73 *Vendor Total

Fox Valley Tree Service, Inc.

024480

Tree Removal (2) Sharon Ln. 875.00 01-445-4532 Tree Service NAU032 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 875.00 *Vendor Total

Frega Painting & Decorating Ine.

041770
Painting of Workout Room/NAPD 795.00 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 1281 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 795.00 *Vendor Total

Frost Electric Company, Inc.

021540
Outside Outlet Check/NAPD 180.00 01-445-4530 Public Grounds Rpr & Mtce 7117 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 180.00 *Vendor Total

Geneva Construction Co.

000530
2017 Street Improvements/Pay Req #3 162,893.15 21-450-4875 Capital Improvements 57383 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 162,893.15 *Vendor Total

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 5



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Gerald & Sandra Zbylut

051940

Refund/Permit Overpayment 64.00 01-310-3130 Building Permits P#201706061 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 64.00 *Vendor Total

Gerardi Sewer & Water Co.

032950

Cherrytree Ct. Wirmn/Req #4 5,661.52 60-460-4875 Capital Improvements 07182017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,661.52 *Vendor Total

Glenn & Judith Jones

051980

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 3.15 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 303 Lake Run 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 37.30 60-320-3340 Water Collections 303 Lake Run 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total; 40.45 *Vendor Total

Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning

047680

Mid-season Maintenance 634.00 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 31598 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 634.00 *Vendor Total

Harners Bakery And Restaurant

025570

Retirement Luncheon/Cake 683.00 01-440-4799 Mise. 0531 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Donuts/Coffee w/Mayor 12.60 01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures 0546 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 695.60 *Vendor Total

Heartland Recycling

046780

Soil Disposal 427.00 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce 18077 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 427.00 *Vendor Total

Hey and Associates, Inc.

040900

Wetlands/Weed Control 1,705.00 17-032-4533 Maintenance 17-0006-7129 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,705.00 *Vendor Total

Tllinois Govt Finance Officers Assn.

019690

UB Service Seminar/Mahon 95.00 60-445-4380 Training mahon 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 95.00 *Vendor Total

Illinois State Police Bureau of

041810

Fingerprinting/New Employee/Cost Ctr 06111 27.00 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Ref#87406 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 6



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Total: 27.00 *Vendor Total

Jeteo, Ltd.

047030

Atmll Wtr Twr Painting/FY 18/Final 93,041.51 60-445-4569 Water Tower Rpr & Mtce 3114/fy18  8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 93,041.51 *Vendor Total

Judges LLC

039730

Squad Washes/June 2017 261.00 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 062017 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 261.00 *Vendor Total

Kane County Animal Control

031620

Animal Pick-Ups/June 2017 350.00 01-440-4523 Animal Control june 2017 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 350.00 *Vendor Total

Kane County Division of

036170

Traffic Signal Maint/2nd Quarter 2017 210.00 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 2017-00000248/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 210.00 *Vendor Total

Kerlin John C.

024850

CIT Training Reimb 78.59 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel 07202017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 78.59 *Vendor Total

Kristen Lohrstorfer

032280

Parking Reimbursement 43.00 01-440-4380 Training 07252017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 43.00 *Vendor Total

Menards

016070

Re-Bar/1 x 6 Lumber 45.80 01-445-4543 Sidewalks Rpr & Mtce 58244 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Misc. Painting Supplies for Signs 34.00 01-445-4530 Public Grounds Rpr & Mtce 63854 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Misc. Supplies/Treatment Plants 80.12 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 64089 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 159.92 *Vendor Total

Michelle Lemrise-Hall

052050

TIF Facade Grant Reimbursement 6,820.00 12-480-4784 TIF Reimbursements/Grants 14 8 Lnclnwy 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 6,820.00 *Vendor Total

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 7



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Mid American Water

013680

6" Concrete Adj. Ring 120.00 01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance 138377A 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 120.00 *Vendor Total

Midwest Awards

001540

Retirement Plaque/Smith 75.95 01-430-4799 Misc. 23449 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 75.95 *Vendor Total

Miner Electronics Corporation

3383

Squad Repair/#76 Lights 97.62 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 263523 8/12017  08/07/2017

Siren Control Replacement 814.50 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 263544 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Light Bar Repair 190.00 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 263558 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Radar Repair 235.00 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 263604 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,337.12 *Vendor Total

NAVSURFWARCENDIV

049890

Night Vision Pocketscope Agreement 300.00 01-440-4555 Investigations NOO164LE85:8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 300.00 *Vendor Total

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

Alternator/V-Belts 306.74 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 267096 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Fuel Filter 9.23 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 267129 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Fuel Filters/Fuel Line Hose 17.76 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 267303 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Nylon Rope/Chain Clip 10.18 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 267687 8212017  08/07/2017

Squad Parts 139.69 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 267854 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Oil and Air Filters 107.73 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 267942 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Battery & Core Deposit 132.85 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 268142 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Core Deposit/Refund -16.59 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 268155 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 707.59 *Vendor Total

Precision Midwest

051930

GPS Locator 5,999.95 71-430-4870 Equipment 0011067 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 5,999.95 *Vendor Total

Preventative Maintenance Systems, Inc.

050200

Safety Lane/Truck #186 56.00 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 204879 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 56.00 *Vendor Total

Ramsey Elshafei & Touline Kourdie

052000

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 8



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 245 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 103 harding s18/1/2017  08/07/2017
Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 30.20 60-320-3340 Water Collections 103 harding w8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Total: 32.65 *Vendor Total

Rubino Engineering, Inc.

039500

2017 Street Improvements 2,108.00 21-450-4255 Engineering 3662 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 2,108.00 *Vendor Total

Secretary of State

002690

Notary Bond Renewal/Kerlin 10.00 01-440-4799 Misc. kerlin 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 10.00 *Vendor Total

SESAC, Inc.

039390

Annual Music License 150.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 10076977 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 150.00 *Vendor Total

Sheryl Schiffman

051990

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 0.70 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 115 schndr ct 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 9.30 60-320-3340 Water Collections 115 schndr ct 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total; 10.00 *Vendor Total

Sign FX

040860

Name/Title Decals 105.00 01-440-4799 Misc. 10832 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 105.00 *Vendor Total

Sign-A-Rama

029780

Sponsorship Banners 83.84 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 11527 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Parking Lot Signs 117.42 01-440-4799 Misc. 11562 8/172017  08/07/2017
Total: 201.26 *Vendor Total

Sir Speedy

032400

Food & Bev Tickets (300) 374.82 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 21028 8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 374.82 *Vendor Total

SmithAmundsen LLC

039030

Local 150 Issues 258.50 01-445-4260 Legal 528635 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 9



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice# InvDate Pmt Date
Total: 258.50 *Vendor Total

Stanley Access Technologies, LLC

041130

Maintenance Contract 1,914.42 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 904963367  8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,914.42 *Vendor Total

Stokes Excavating, Inc.

051880

Water Disconnect/Clearwater 600.00 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplemts. 4484 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 600.00 *Vendor Total

Sun Life Financial

033620

Employee Dental/August 2017 243.55 01-430-4136 Dental Insurance 082017 admn 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Dental/August 2017 90.31 01-441-4136 Dental Insurance 082017cd  8/2/2017 08/07/2017

Employee Portion/Dental/Aug 2017 1,613.38 01-000-2054 Insurance Employee Reimburse 082017 empl 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Dental/August 2017 733.65 01-440-4136 Dental Insurance 082017 napd 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Dental/August 2017 185.01 01-445-4136 Dental Insurance 082017 pwks 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Dental/August 2017 189.00 60-445-4136 Dental Insurance 082017 water 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 3,054.90 *Vendor Total

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC

031440

Asphalt 492.42 01-445-4530 Public Grounds Rpr & Mtce 20170757  8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 492.42 *Vendor Total

Tammy Robinson

052010

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 0.52 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 1409 hrthstn s 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 6.65 60-320-3340 Water Collections 1409 hrthstn v8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 7.17 *Vendor Total

The Janssen Avenue Boys

049970

Business Cards/NAPD 102.00 01-440-4411 Office Expenses 10352 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Printing/NAPD 667.50 01-440-4411 Office Expenses 11934 8/1/2017  08/07/2017

NA Days Banner Repair 55.00 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 1762 repair  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 824.50 *Vendor Total

The Sherwin Williams Co.

043550

Paint 172.08 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses ~ 9713-7 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Paint, Brushes, Rollers, Trays 40.73 01-445-4530 Public Grounds Rpr & Mtce 9721-0 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 212.81 *Vendor Total

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 10



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate Pmt Date

Thom Jungels

039460

Plumbing Inspections (112) 3,920.00 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 07282017  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 3,920.00 *Vendor Total

Thomas Schnell

051950

Refund/Water Credit/Deleted Acct 113.16 60-320-3340 Water Collections 320 W State S8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 113.16 *Vendor Total

Traffic Control & Protection

021520

Cones/Handicap Signs 692.00 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 1339 8/2/2017  08/07/2017

Speed Limit Sign 302.00 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 1414 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 994.00 “Vendor Total

United Healthcare

051010

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 34,966.05 01-440-4130 Health Insurance 44483119613:8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 7,152.86 01-430-4130 Health Insurance 44483119613:8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 3,233.48 01-441-4130 Health Insurance 44483119613:8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 9,830.61 01-445-4130 Health Insurance 44483119613.8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 11,322.97 60-445-4130 Health Insurance 44483119613.8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 1,810.87 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 44483119613:8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 955.60 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 44483119613:8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Employee Healthcare/August 2017 1,908.30 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 4448311961328/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 71,180.74 *Vendor Total

Verizon Wireless

025430

Cell Phones/Service/EOC/NAPD 13.80 01-440-4652 Communications 9789203131-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 65.42 01-445-4652 Communications 9789203131-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 119.99 01-430-4652 Communications 9789203132-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 212.34 01-440-4652 Communications 9789203132-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 84.71 01-441-4652 Communications 9789203132-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 140.30 01-445-4652 Communications 9789203132-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 116.78 60-445-4652 Communications 9789203132-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 29.27 01-430-4652 Communications 9789203133-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 89.33 01-440-4652 Communications 9789203133-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 102.11 01-445-4652 Communications 9789203133-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017

Cell Phones/Service 68.06 60-445-4652 Communications 9789203133-(8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 1,042.11 *Vendor Total

Vision Service Plan (IL)

042720

Employee Vision Ins/August 2017 47026 01-000-2056 VSP - Employee Contributions 803978247  8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 47026 *Vendor Total

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM) Page 11



Description Amount Account Acct Name Invoice # InvDate PmtDate
Weible & Cahill
000520
Notary Bond/Robinson 30.00 01-440-4799 Misc. 125672 8/2/2017  08/07/2017
Total: 30.00 *Vendor Total
Xerox Corporation
040890
Copier Maintenance/NAPD 85.00 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 090041455  8/1/2017  08/07/2017
Copier Staples/NAPD 105.00 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 149489164  8/12017  08/07/2017
Total: 190.00 *Vendor Total
Report Total: 411,016.64

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/02/2017 - 4:11 PM)

Page 12



" REMPE-SHARPE

& Associates, Inc.

Princlpais

J. Bibby

D. Walson

L. Vo
J. Whitt

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

S.E. 324 West State Street
Geneva, lllinois 60134
Phone: 6§30/232-0827 ~ Fax: 630/232-1629

July 17, 2017

Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, lilinois 60542

Attn: John Laskowski

Re: Automall Water Tower Painting
Pay Request No. 3, Final

File: NA-560

Dear Mr. Laskowski,

Rempe-Sharpe and Associates, Inc. has completed the review of Pay Request No. 3, Final as
submitted by Jetco, Ltd. of Lake Zurich, IL for the Automall Water Tower Painting Project and
awarded May 2, 2016 in the amount of $269,650.00. The amount of payment requested is One
Hundred Nine Thousand, Four Hundred Sixty Dollars and Sixty Cents ($1 09,460.60).

Enclosed, please find copies of the following:

1.
2.

3.

4,
5.

Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3, Final.

Pay Request No. 3, Final in the amount of $109,460.60 along with the Contractor’s
Final Waiver, Affidavit and Certified Payroll (1 copy).

The Engineer's Approval of Payment No. 3, Final in the amount of $109,460.60 (3
copies).

Certificate of Completion dated June 26, 2017 (3 copies).

Change Order No. 2 for a net decrease of $2,720.00 (3 copies).

The Contractor has completed all work on removing all coatings below the waterline and
recoating that area with a three-coat zinc/epoxy system on the interior wet area of the tower.
The contractor has also completed all remaining work on the interior wet coating system and on
the interior dry painting system. The contractor has completed the overcoat system on the
exterior of the tank including the Logo. The tank has been successfully chlorinated and placed
back into service.




Village of North Aurora Automall Water Tower Painting

Attn: Mr. John Laskowski July 17, 2017
Page 2 of 2

Change Order No. 1 was necessary for the additional of work of removing all coatings below
the waterline and recoating the interior of the tank with three (3) coat zinc/epoxy system.
Change Order No. 2 included the removal of item 7 (Roof Painter's Rail) and the addition of
new stainless steel bellows type expansion joints.

Rempe-Sharpe and Associates, Inc. recommends approval of Pay Request No. 3, Final in the
amount of $109,460.60. Upon the Village of North Aurora’s approval, please sign all three
copies of the Approval of Payment No. 3, Final, Change Order No. 2 and the Certificate of
Completion. Send one copy of each document to the Contractor, Jetco, Ltd., along with
Payment No. 3, Final. Return one signed copy of each document to Rempe-Sharpe &
Associates, Inc. and retain one signed copy of each document for the Village’s records.

If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned.
Very truly yours,
REMPE-SHARPE AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

/- 0\./&74

Daniel A. Watson, P.E.

Enclosures

c.c. Steve Bosco, Village of North Aurora
Bill Hannah, Village of North Aurora
Paul Young, Village of North Aurora
Cindy Torraco, Village of North Aurora
Karole Masters, Village of North Aurora



__o’q%tme; ana 1ol
[oveigizzs SINIWAVd SNOIATHd §§31
looog JOVNIVLIY %0 SS31
looosziecs 00000°7£ES S¥3QUO AONVHO ONIGNTONI TVLOL
wutor
loo0zz'zs- %00} 00°0Z2'28- WS L uoisuedx3 2dA | sMoljeg [931S SSOIUIEIS MON| ZOD
PPY PUE |1 S12JUlE JO0 / WS} SA0WSY
waysAg Axodgjouiz
looose'ves %00} 00°05€'¥9$ ANST b 100 2214 L Y 1B0OSY pUE BUIISIEM| LOD
mojaq sBupeo? |je anoway-1ep Jouju|
00°055'692$ [00°059'692$ V.10L Q3qUVMY
00°000'6Z$ loo000'62$ SHIVdTM YNVL TV.10LENS
00°092'9% %00k [oo09s'9s 0009298 | WNST ! sueday snosuefjeosin| ol
fooov0'ss %001 [oooro'is 0000'l$ | WNST ) Bupeag uogepuno ajesoucd| 6
00°009'Z8 %004 {00°009'Z8 0000928 | WNST ! Jouia1u| 15\ BY) Ul BAIEA PN L€ B llEssul|
o By B IBIpuEH
00°002'6% %00, foo00.6s 00002'68 | WNST } SU} SBIBING JOO 841 UO 1B S eIRg & pEsy|
. . e L)
00°008'L$ %00L  Joooog'is 00008'L$ | WNST ! 84t 10 pu= o4} U0 aleg de| pauseng e (esyy|  ?
0000128 %00L 0000428 00100128 | WNST ! swior de] jooy ayj ees weas| g
IV.LOLENS SHIVATA YNVL| Il
l00°0s9'0bz$ 00°059°0v2$ QIS ONILNIVA TYLOLENS
looore'sLs %00L  looove'si$ | oo'ove'sls | WNST ) obo| ¢
loooos'ees %00 loooos'ees | oooos'ces | wnst ! Buuied A souaul| ¢
loo‘ovz 268 %00L  looovz's68 | oo'ovz'ze8 | WnsT ! Bunuied 1om sousyul| ¢
loooz9'688 %001 00'0/9'688 | 00'0.9'68 | ANST b (p1g oseq) Bupuied Jouepa| |
VLOLENS QI8 ONLINIVA| 1
30mdd ALILNVND ERTE F0RId | LINN |ALLNVNO NOLLARIOSIA WILI| "ON
Q3aN3LX3 | g31ONYISNOD | aganaixa | LNn QIaUYMY WL
SLNNONY SLNNOWY LULz”
Q3LOMALSNOD a3quvMyY Mva ‘A8
095-¥N

VHOUNY HLYON 40 A9V TIIA
ONLLNIVd 33MOL ¥31VM TIVINOLNY
TVNI4 ‘€ "ON LS3NDIY AVd




JETCO, LTD. * Special Coatings and Linings Contractors Since 1966
% PO Box 908 Lake Zurich, linois 60047 % ph:847.438.4550 * fux:847.438.3962

July 12,2017

Rempe-Sharpe and Associates, Inc.

324 W. State Street

Geneva, II. 60134

ATTN: Mr. Daniel A. Watson, P.E.

RE: Village of North Aurora, IL
Automall Water Tower Painting
Job#: NA-560

Dan,

Please find enclosed the following documents related to Pay Application No. 3-FINAL:

AIA — Application and Certification for ..

Payment No. 2 I Original
Invoice #3114 1 Each

Final Waiver of Lien — ..
JETCO, LTD. 1 Original
Final Waiver of Lien — 1 Original
TNEMEC COMPANY, INC. 1gma

Weekly Certified Payroll .
Nos. 10 thru 13-FINAL I Original Set

Let me know if you need any other information.

Sincerely, 7
/ y (/
7 Kénneth Bren

President

Enc



‘venuo) S|y} Japun JOPERUOY) 10 I3UM() 31 Jo wEu_.. Aue 03 ao1pnfaxd 00°0£9°19% 19p10 ohm:uao Aq STONVHD LIN
nopm ate Juawsed jo asueydasze pue Juswiled ‘@3uEnsS] "UIRIAY PIWIEU 10JILIUCY)
a 03 A[uo d|qefed st q141.LYFD LNNOWV YL "3[qenodau 10U S| ayedynia) sy 00°05£¥95 STVLOL
ajed g IO sup paacidde el0],
*4HANIONA 00°0SEH9S 13uMmQ Aq Stow snoiasad ux
(‘paifinias 3unowd a3 ym w10fuo 03 pabupy 2.0 Jpy3 129YS UOBDNURIUOCY) YU pup Uonvayddy parosdde sa8ueyo [g10]
snfy uo sa.nByf o joniyy ‘payddo Junowp ayy wiosf siaffip payfirss junoup fj vonpuoydxe yovny) |_SNOLLONGA] SNOLIIAQY AAVIINAS YAMIO AINVHD
groree QE141L44 INNOWY - (9 urt ssai € 2ur7)
000 b FOVNIVITY ONIANTONI ‘HSINIA OL IDNVIVE "6

"QAIA1LIED LNNOWY 913 Jo 3usuifed o papua s|

J030eQUO0) 8y} PUE ‘SUaWNI0(] PPRGU0]) Y3 UM DWEPICIIE U] S| HIOM 343 J0 Aenb ap
‘pajesipu se passaifold sey jlop a1 Jaj[aq pue uoneuLioyur ‘a8pajmowny s Jasurduy

3y} JO3s3q Y} 03 Jey3 JAUMQ Y} 0] SAYN.ISY Py 3y} ‘uonedtidde sy Sursudwod
€3Ep 9y} PUB SUOREAISSQO A}IS-UO UO Paseq ‘SIUIWNIOQ I0BIIUCY) Y} YILM 2DUBPIOIIE U]

LNIWAVd 404 JLVOILLYAD S, HFANIDONT

0008TLEE

4 Py
L10T/LT9 22 s 7 \ 2 |
\.a u\
/7 /

ALT OOLdl NMOLIVEINOD

‘NP MOU ST UIISY UMOYS Jusurded JUILMS je1R pue “Ioum() Sy WOLJ PAAISSAI siusuied
PUE POnsst a1am jusuiked Joj $3jeoyia)) snotasid [omm J0J JI0AN J0f JOJoRIUO)) 1

Aq pied usaq 2ARY SIUMOWE {[& 1B} ‘SIUSIMSO(] }OENUSY) A1) I SIURPIOITE UF paa[dunos
u33q sey Juatude Joj uonesyddy s Aq PaSsa0d JIOM S JON9q PUR UOKBULIOJUL
‘93pajmouy sJ0j9eRU0Y) 3 JO 159q 9} 0) I8y SIFIHR0 J0)RNU0Y) pouBisiapun Jy [,

0°0G H
cw.a-m_mm a

LR

000

o000

0008

00°08TIEE

00'08Z°I£S

00°0£9°19
007059°69T

i

l

AN INTAA VY INTRND '8
(aveoyna)) soud woy 9 ury) INFWAV
WOd $SALVIIALLIAD SNOIATYd SSTT L
(fe10], ¢ aury ssa7  sukg)
FOVNIVLII SSTT AINYVE TVIOL 9
(€049 jo 1 uumo) Ul (30},

10 q¢ + B¢ sautY) 98eurelsy [el0],
(€00 uo 4 wum[o))

[BHRIB]N PAIOIS JO O, O  'q

(¢0.D vo g + q wum[o))
oM paR[dwo) Jo % O B
HADVNIVLIIA °§

(c0Lovopuumio))  FLVA

OL ATI0IS % I1TTIN0D TVIOL *
(T ¥ 19ur) 4IVA OL WNS LDVIINOD °
SI9pIQ 3Buey) Aq sBueyd N
NS LOVIINOD TYNIORIO -

-y N

“PIYPENE S] “ELD WALIN0( VIV “204S UONENURuo)

“JOBIUOD) A1) YA UOTI00UU0D U1 ‘MO[aq Uumoys se yuamied 1oy apew s) vonesiddy

ANINAVd 8O0 NOILVIIddV S.HOLOVHELNOD

910Z/LT/S  :ALVA LOVEINOD
¥E109 111 ‘eASUSD
095-VN 19008 8IS 1590 $2E Lp009 TI “YounzZ sxe']
(SION LOEroud sajeroossy % adregg-adwey 806 Xod "0'd
“YHANIONT VIA "PYIoowf NOMA
YOLOVIINOD LI0T/V/9 O} L1/0¢/v -AONIAd
¥FANIONA| X Z¥S09 ‘11 “BIOMY YUON
YANMO Sunured Jamo], Ja3e M [[RWOINY 1930§ 23E1g Iseq ST
:0) uopnqIHSI T7IVNIA€  :ON NOLLVOIIddVv :1L0Fr0ud Biomy JUON JO 3Be|IA  ‘OL
SR A0 30Vd <049 INTNNDOA ¥YIV ININAVd HOd NOILYIIHILYTD ANV NOLLYODIddY



- S [%001 0PISTSS 005IPIVTS 00'08716¢ S SIVi0L ANVHO
- e e e e
- § ]%400°001 00 02L 28 [00T 0005 woozrn s [{oo'ozld § (3] 1 Wnof voswedxg adk |, SMO[[Pg [991 SSIUIEIS
MIN PPV PUB [y 52)IBJ JOOY L# U] 3A0WTY
woo
$ [%00001 | 000SE'Y9S 00'08 00'0SE'Y9S 001 00°0SE'V9  § | 00°0SE'9 § s1 { wa)sks Axoda/otiz 1600 2211 Y J8O9AL PUB
SWHIIBM MOJ3] SFNIECD [[B JA0WRY - 19, 40HINU]
I# 0D
- $ 1900001 | 0009L°08 0W0TELs  |oTo 00°80+°SS 08'0 00'09L'9  §|0009L%9 § §1 t saedoy snosuElSsI| 01
- S {%00°001 | 000¥0°IS 00°000°18  [00°L 0008 00Kt $|000K01 S $1 1 Suiess uolmpunog S|  §
- $ |%00001 | 00°009'CS 00°0§ 00'009°'2§ 00'1 00009C §|00009C § s1 1 SAEA PO € EIST]] 8
- $ [%00001 | 00 00L'6S 0000L'68  [00'[ 00°0$ 00006 S {00004 $ §1 I Jooy uo rey spaumey B Esuy[ £
- s |%00°001 | 00 008'LS 000081 {001 0008 00008'T s|o00008'I S $1 t 8D deg MolRnQ pausasdg [eu]| o
- $ [2%00001 [ 00°001°LS 0008 00°001'LS 00'1 0000I'. S|00001L $ s1 I sufof de] jooy [eag umsg| ¢
- $ {%00°001 | 00°OFR61S oorssls oot 0008 ao'or8'él S | 000Ob8'6E § $1 1 ooy ¢
00'06€°€S $[%00001 | 00°006'EES 0008 00 006°€ES 00 1 00D06'CE  § | 00°006°CE § s1 { Sunurey A17 souuf| ¢
00'PTL'ES - 5 |%00°001 | 00°0¥T"L6S 0008 00°0VT'L6S 00'1 0ovT'L6  $|000VTL6 S 51 1 SV ¥ pV Oy + Fumumeq op sousip| 7
00°L96'8S - $ |%00°001 00°0L9°688 00Z08‘esS  |09'0 00'898°SES 0¥'0 000,968 $| D0'0LY68 § S1 t £V Wy + (pig oseg) Funumed Jousixg| |
[1:1) ©) @ a0 (F) (@ ALILNYNO d) ALLINVND ;] IONALNA | LINA | XLIINVAD (V) I0M 30 NOILLITADSAG ‘ON
IDYNIVLTE HSINLY ALATINOD FLVAOL QO34 SIHL| daOIdad STHL saoNax sSaoNad Iniva ‘183 WAL
OL IDNVTVE % ATHOLS ANV SNOIATA SNOIATHL QITAAIRDS
ALLITINOD
TYi0L TEALITIAO0D MAOM
09S-¥N :ON LDEfOUd SdIANIONT “Ajdde Aeor swa suy 10 93EUTEIAL S[QELIRA BISYM SIIRUC) U0 | MWN[OD) 950)
L102/v2/9 OLAOrydad TEljop 1SIIBIT I O) PATEIS B SWNOWS “MO}] SUORBMAE) U]
L102/L2/9 ALVA NOILVOIlddY POYOBNT 51 UONBAIID PABS 500RLTG0)
TYNIA-E€ ‘ON NOLLYOITddV Sureiuod *INJINAV HO NOLLYIIALLYAD ANV NOLLVIITY ‘Z0LD Wheumooq YTy

Pep— £040 INTWNDOA VIV 134HS NOLLVNNILNOD




JETCO LTD
PO BOX 908

Invoice

Date Invoice #
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047-0908
7/11/2017 3114
Bill To
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
25 EAST STATE ST
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542
P.O. No. Terms Project
NA-560 AUTOMALL WA...
Quantity Description Rate Amount
IL. APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT No. 3.- FINAL. WORK COMPLETED THIS 84,814.00 84,814.00
PERIOD: 100% COMPLETE
PREVIOUS RETAINAGE 24,646.60 24,646.60
~Total payment due in 30 days
-Please include invoice number on check Total $109,460.60




FINAL WAIVER OF LIEN

Gty #
Escrow #

STATE OF ILLINOIS

@ COUNTY OF LAKE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
Wﬂmgﬁsm ""W ed has been employed by the Village of North Aurora
af" er Tower Rehabilitafion
foruwpmnﬁm knownas__ AUl ate r Toweﬂ)amnng_CNA_Sﬁm
i is the owner.

undersigned, %rlnd in comdmhonof One Hundred Nine Thousand Four Hundred Sixty and 60/100

109 ,460 60 ) Dollars, and other good and valuable considorations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, dofes)
hereby waive and release any and afl lien or claim of, or right to, Hen, under the statutes of the Siate of illinois, relating fo mechanics’

liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements therson, and on the material, fixtures, apparatus or
machinery fummished, and on the moneys, funds or other considerations due or to became due from the owner, on account of all Iabor,
lenrices, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, furnished to this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises,

}NﬁEXTRAS.'
mm 12 /)) COMPANY NAME_ Jetco, L td. /
ADDRESS PO B} 908, Lak I

SIGNATURE AND TITLE

047

Kenneth Brend, President
4 \mw.mpwnmm'romacmmcr

SEXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT
ON RS VIT

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF _LAKE
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

THE UNDERSIGNED, (NAME) Kenneth Brend BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES
AND 8AYS m.xrnnox SHE IS POSI TION )‘Presxdent ____OF
(COMPANY NAME) __Jetco, L WHO IS THE

WORK ON THE BUILDING

CONTRACTOR FURNISHING W
()

That the total amomnt of the contuctmnludingem‘us on which he or she has recejved payment of
priar to this payment. Thamlwnvmmmn.mctandgcmﬂnemddelivmdmcondiwwndﬂnt

$ 221,819.40

there is 0o claim either legal or equitable to defest the validity of said waivers. That the following are the names and addrasses of all
parties who have furnished material or Iabor, or beth, for said work and all parties having contracts or sub contracts for specific
portions of said work or for material enteting into the construction thereof and the amount due or to became due to each, and that the
items mentioned include all labor and matexial required to complete said work according to plans and specifications:

NAMES AND ADDRESSES WHAT FOR RLOSBTRAS "‘:2&'" meungm % |

JETCO, LTD. Water Tower | $331,280.00 | $271,819.40 | ¢109,460.60 0 |
PQ BOX 908 Rehabilitation
|| AKE ZURICH, 11 60047
TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL INCLUDING EXTRAS® TO COMFLETE. $331,280.00 | $221,819.40 | 3109 460.60 0

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothi dug o any person for material,

lzhor or other work of any kind done or to be done upon or in connectior: with tbc(stﬂed

oare_2/)2./ 17 /, /

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS AL DAY OF \j i viell ’

*EXTRAS JNCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE : O,LO FR3

ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT. ARY PUBLIC

Provided by Chicago Title Insurance Company

£1722 RS/96




TNEMEC COMPANY INC.
6800 Corporate Drive Kansas City, MO 64120-1372 TEL: 816-483-3400 FAX: 816-326-4296 www.taemec.com

SUPPLIER/SUBCONTRACTOR FINAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

Whereas, the undersigned, Tnemec Company, Inc., has furnished to Jerco, Ltd.,
he following: Coatings for use in construction of a project belonging to the Village of
orth Aurora, Illinois designated as,

AUTOMALL WATER TOWER PAINTING

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, Tnemec Company, Inc., for and in consideration

of $18.021.55 and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is, hereby

acknowledged, do(es) hereby waive and release any and all liens, or right to or claim of
lien, on the above described project and premises, under any law, common or statutory,
on account of labor or materials, or both, heretofore or hereafter furnished (ref.: Invoice
Nos. 2262730, 2267780, 2270343, 2272114, 2272317) by the undersigned to or for the

account of said Jetco, Ltd. for said project.
Given under my(our) hand(s) and seal(s) this

22nd day of June .20 17

Tnemec Company. Inc.
Name of Manufaciure i or Subcontractor

BY:

NAME/TITLE: PaulaAJustice Credit Analyst

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me this 22nd day of  June . 2017 ,
3
C .
' ; \... EVETTE GRAY
. ‘N‘ ‘) s Notary Fublic, Notary Seal

(Notary Public)  Evette Gray 51ite of Missourt

. Commission expires: 11-22-20 Juckson County

Commission # 11271564 ,
My Commusston Expires November 22, 20: ¢




REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Geneva, lilinois 60134

APPROVAL OF PAYMENT NO. _3, FINAL
e

PROJECT: Automall Water Tower Painting PROJECT NO. NA-560
CONTRACTOR: Jetco, Lid. APPLICATION DATE:  July 17,2017
ADDRESS: Post Office Box 908 FOR PERIOD ENDING: June 26, 2017

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
APPLICATION AMOUNT: $109,460.60

e
ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

TO: Village of North Aurora

ADDRESS: 25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542

Attached hereto is a Contractor's Application requesting Final Payment for work completed under
his contract for the above mentioned project. Attached to the application is a Contractor's Certificate
stating that all previous payments to him under his contract have been applied by him to discharge in full
all his obligations in connection with this project.

The undersigned hereby approves payment to the contractor of the Final Amount due as shown
on the attached Final Payment Estimate.

REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Consulting Engineers

DATE: _ July 17, 2017 BY: L—) _1-/ A\ \/p{_f
Daniel A. Watson, P.E.
TITLE: Project Engineer
.
OWNER'S APPROVAL

The undersigned, being the Owner of the above mentioned project and in accordance with the
terms of the Contract Documents, does hereby approve the attached Application for Final Payment to the
Contractor for work accomplished under his contract for the above mentioned project.

It being understood that this Approval by the undersigned does not constitute a release of the
Contractor's warranties and guarantees.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:



I — - ____________________________________________________________________ "
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

PROJECT: AUTOMALL WATER TOWER PAINTING
LOCATION:  VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PROJECT NO.:NA-560

CONTRACTOR: JETCO,LTD

OWNER: VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
CONTRACT DATE: 'MAY 2, 2016 FINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $331,280.00

T ]
TO: VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

DATE OF COMPLETION: JUNE 26, 2017

The work performed by the Contractor under his Contract for this project has been
inspected by authorized representatives of the Owner, Contractor, and Engineer in conformance
with the Contract Documents and it is hereby recommended that the Owner accept and declare the
project to be completed on the above-mentioned date.

The acceptance of this Certificate of Completion by the Owner shall not constitute a release
of the Contractor's one-year warranties and guarantees of materlals and workmanship as specified
in the Contract Documents.

REMPE-SHARPE AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
Engineer

BY: LD\// 0\'\.[5,6

DANIEL A. WATSON

DATE: _JULY 17, 2017 TITLE:__PRINCIPAL

OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE:

The undersigned, being the Owner of the above mentioned project and in accordance with
the terms of the Contract Documents, do hereby accept and declare the Project to be completed on
the above mentioned date.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

BY:

Acceptance Date:

TITLE:

, 2017




SDF-8- 1 (1)

NA-560
CHANGE ORDER FORM
No._2 .
PROJECT: Automall Water Tower Pamtmg DATE OF ISSUANCE: July 17, 2017

OWNER: Village of North Aurora

ADDRESS: 25 East State Street
North Aurora, lllinois 60542

CONTRACTOR: Jetco, Ltd.
ENGINEER: Rempe-Sharpe and Associates, Inc.

CONTRACT FOR:  $269,650.00

T T T T T T ———
P ) P S e S S e e e i e e P et S i e e e et e e e e s o e o e e T o T e . e e i e . et 2 e e s e e e T e e e e e P, B R e o e

You are directed fo make the following changes in the Contract Documents.
Description: A net decrease in Contract Amount of $2,720.00.

Purpose of Change Order: The Change Order is necessary to adjust the awarded contract quantities to
match the constructed quantities.

v s s s 2t dme et A . o Rt o e ] v e e vy e
e R e e o o e o o o o o o e o o o T s o e o s . o s 0 s o o0 278 == T e e 0

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME:
Original Contract Price Original Contract Time
$ $269650.00 Final Completion - 110 Calendar Days
Previous C. O. Nos. _-- to _1 Net change from previous C. O,
$ 64.350.00 N/A
Contract Price prior to this C. O. Contract Time prior to this C. O,
$ 334,000.00 Final Completion — July 2. 2017
Net Decrease of this C. O. Net Increase/Decrease of this C. O,
$ 2,720.00 N/A
Contract Price with all approved C.O.s Contract Time with all approved C.O.s
$_ 331,280.00 Final Completion — June 26, 2017
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: | APPROVED:
by L) {a /a»tf by by

Engineer Owner Contractor

Rempe-Sharpe & Associates  Village of North Aurora Jetco, Ltd.




,' REMPE-SHARPE

& Associates, Inc.

Principals CONSULTING ENGINEERS
324 West State Street

dJ. Bilw P.E., S.E.. Geneva, lllinois 60134

D.A. Watson P.E Phone: 630/232-0827 — Fax: 630/232-1629

B.Aderman  PE ‘

B. Bennett P.E., CFM

N. Dornfeld P.E

L. Vo P.E

J. Whitt P.E

July 18, 2017

Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, Illinois 60542

Attn: Steve Bosco

Re:  Cherrytree Court Watermain
Pay Request No. 4, Partial

File: NA-586
Dear Steve,

Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc, has completed the review of Pay Request No. 4, Partial as submitted by
Gerardi Sewer & Water, Co. for the Cherrytree Court Watermain. The amount of payment requested is Five
Thousand, Six Hundred Sixty-One Dollars and Fifty-Two Cents ($5,661.52).

Enclosed, please find copies of the following:
1. Contractor's Application for Payment No. 4, Partial (1 copy).
2. Pay Request No. 4, Partial in the amount of $5,661.52 (1 copy).
3. The Engineer's Approval of Payment No. 4, Partial in the amount of $5,661.52 (3 copies).
4. Waiver of Liens to date (1 copy).

The Contractor has successfully completed all watermain installation through pressure test acceptance and
successful disinfection. Topsoil replacement, seeding and erosion control blanket have been added. We
therefore recommend payment of all watermain measured and approved quantity to date, less 5% retention.

Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc. recommends approval of Pay Request No. 4, Partial in the amount of
$5,661.52. Upon the Village of North Aurora’s approval, please sign all three copies of the Approval of Pay
Request No. 4, Partial. Send one signed copy of the Approval of Pay Request No. 4, Partial to Gerardi Sewer
& Water Co., one signed copy to Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc., and retain one signed copy for the
Village’s records.

if there are any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures

P.C. Bill Hannah, Village of North Aurora
Paul Young, Village of North Aurora
John Laskowski, Village of North Aurora
Cindy Torraco, Village of North Aurora
Karole Masters, Village of North Aurora




PAY REQUEST NO. 4, PARTIAL
CHERRYTREE COURT WATERMAIN

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
im2017 AWARDED CONGTRUCTED s
. AMOUNTS AMOUNTS
[ ] s P A ol I
[BASEBIDITEMS - vy A A -
1 DIP ermaln, Class 52 10 LF $50. 00 SEW.DD]- 8
"2 eom Watermain, Class sz ’ o T A1ss LF | 4400 s7.20000 129 ss,s-rs o0
3 woP Wshrma_ll Class 52 52 o ) 2400 | LF | $5400 _$120,600.00 Ty s1az; 7n;onj
4 _[Polyethytens Encasement 2610 | LF | $1.00 s261000] 2620
| 5 _|runes, M.J. Body Casting Welght o T 7 aam [1es sen0 $1248000] 2318
|6 |Roinforced PCC Thust Blacks o a0 | ea | soo | saomo0] s |
T Joints, All Diamet (A8 Neodod) s EA | $70.00 uzoEF F
8 _{Trench Backall, CA5, compama rere | ey ] s1em straz000  es1
B 14" Non-Pressure G isconr to Existing Water Main | 4 EA | $3,500.00 se0000] 1
10 {6" Non-Fressure Conmection/DI to Wator Main s TTEa | sars000 ssom000 8
41 18" Non-Pressure C lsco to Existing Water Main 2 EA | 400000 ssoooo0] 2 o
12 leRs. Gate Vave ST o 1 Ea | seooo | soo00] 1
13 }6" RS. Gate Valve “43 | EA | so0c0 $9.100.00 T
14 16"RS. Gate Valve 12 EA | $1,760.00 52100000, 12
15 [48" Dia. Type A, Valve Vault with Freame and Lid 12 EA | $1.400.00 s1600000] 12 |
"% |Vavesome - 14 | Ea | s7s0.00 510500000 14 | $10,600.00
17 {Fire Hydrantwith &~ Infet 7 EA | s3.00000 s2100000| 7 szi.ooo 'i:o
18 [Valve Box Removal 8 EA | $100.00 seo000| & [ a0, on
19 |Firs Hydrant Removal 4 EA | $500.00 s200000| & 8 000.00
20 |w to be Ramoved (s Neadsed) LF | sto0 smon| s | ssoon
24 Water Service CDnns:ﬂ:;r;:,“f' . EA $1,000.00 $25,000.00| 28 szs 000.00
22 |Curh Stopand Box, 1° EA | $725.00 $1812800] 25 '$18,125.00] %
23 {Water Service Piping, 1* Coppe;, TY-K Open-Cut 210 LF $6.00 31 ,260.00, . ";; . ssm 00'
24 |Water Service Piping, 1" Cnpper, TY K, Augered 1,600 LF $12.00 $1 B.ZM 00| 551: 518 158 00]
25 |Dlsconnet Existing Llad Water Sarvice at Main Lme Ccrporauon Stop ; ) EA $250.00 $1,250,00 o |, $0.00)
28 jRemave Exiating Lead Wahr Service Piping 250 LF $0.01 $2.50 $0.00]
27 Isanitary Service Repalr, 6 DIF, CL-52, Complets Tme | L | sz000 “$2,20000
28 _|Storm Sower Removal 235 | LF | sao0 | ssa000
| 3‘5’ Storm Sewer, 12" RcP' CL Nwlth Rubber Gaslms i - '—0:“—__ Iﬁ $66.00 SSJE'I_ITEO
30 'Storm Sewsr, 18" RGP, CL IV with Rubiber Gaskets | 60 LF | srso0 $4,500.00
31 [HMA Pavement Removal (Roadway) 300 | S5Y | s$400 $1,200.00
32 |Driveway Pavoment Romaval 385 | sy | 500 s1025.00] 182 $910.00
|33 [Sidewalk Romovat Ti3s0 | sF | 100 s135000] s | s969.00
34 |PEC Curb and Gurter Remeval e [FY ssoo s1.50000) 173 $888.00
36 intet Romoval o 1 | BA | ssoon | ssooo| 7 $360.00
36 [Inlat and Pipe Protection ) 20 EA ;H $500,00] 21 $525.00
37 |Topsoll Fumish and Place, 6" T aooe | sy | sazs $1300000 4022 $13,071.50
38 |Soeding, Class 1 (with Fortilizer) 4000 | sy | sz00 5800000 4022 $5,044.00)
38 iEroslon Control Blanket i 000 | sy | s200 58,000.00[ 4022 $8,044.00,
40 [Treffic Control and Protsction {1 |Lsum 5750000 ;  s7s0000] 1 $7,500.00
41 |Mobiltzation T 17T T s stoo00 ¢ stasoso] 1 | £7,000.00|
4z |ATET Cable Realigned i 150 LF $1.00 sts000] o $0.00
43 Troe Prunning o T o | €A | sa000 so000f 0 S_I; 06
| GOt |8" Sanitary Repair st Cherrytres nnd dohn Street ' 1 Tesum| s1,10000 | ' o $1,100.00
BASE BID SUETOTAL $422,912.50 $411,390.50
pURGESTES] 5 e i 1 T 1
21 I3test Casing Pips, 16" (As Needed) i a0 tF | seaon $3,200.4 nn[ $1,600.00
A2 [6" Line Stop (As Needed) Py EA | sz20000 | $2,20000] 68.50% $1,507.00)
A3 Unconlnmmaled Soil Certification o 1 LSUM | $600.00 §500. D;{ ’ ;— N ‘;m
| A4 [HWA Driveway Pavement, TY-1 B 20 | sy | ssm sa,nso.on] o | $0.00
45 |pec Driveway | Pmmnt, &, ™2 ) 1w | sy | sesen | 59,7500 R ;6;6
"5 |Remove and Reinstall Brick Pavement 80 | sF | ss00 564000 0 $0.00
| a7 |PCG Sidewalk, 5 T ram ¢ sF | seso se7rso0f 0 | $0.00
AB |Detoctable Waming s0 | SF , $2200 sta2000] o so00
A9 IPGC Curb and Guiter Type B6.12 0 | LF | s25.00 s150000] 0 $0.00
ALTERNATE BID SUBTOTAL $41,935.00 $3,107.00
TOTAL BASE AND ALTERJ‘ATE BID ITEMS 5464,847.59
) LESS 5% RETAINAGE 724.88 |
LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS $388,111.10
TOTAL DUEi $5,661.52




REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIATES, INC,
Geneva, lllinois 60134

APPROVAL OF PAYMENT NO. _4, PARTIAL
=~ e

PROJECT: Cherrytree Court Watermain PROJECT NO. : NA-586
CONTRACTOR: Gerardi Sewer & Water Co. APPLICATION DATE:  July 18, 2017
ADDRESS: 4520 North Osage FOR PERIOD ENDING: July 15, 2017

Norridge, IL 60706
APPLICATION AMOUNT: $5,661.52

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TO: Village of North Aurora

ADDRESS: 25 East State Street
North Aurora, lllinois 60542

Aftached hereto is a Contractor's Application for Partial Payment for work accomplished under his
contract for the above-mentioned project through the date indicated above. Attached to the application is a
Contractor's Certificate stating that all previous payments to him under his contract have been applied by him
to discharge in full all his obligation in connection with this project.

The undersigned hereby approves payment to the Contractor of the Amount Due as shown on the
Application for Partial Payment. It being understood that this approval by the undersigned does not constitute
final approval or acceptance of the work accomplished or completed by the Contractor.

DATE: _July 18, 2017

| SE—

OWNER'S APPROVAL

The undersigned, being the Owner of the above-mentioned project and in accordance with the terms
of the Contract Documents, does hereby approve the attached Application for Partial Payment to the
Contractor for work accomplished under his contract for the above mentioned project.

It being understood that this Approval by the undersigned does not constitute final approval or
acceptance of the work accomplished or completed by the Contractor.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

BY:

TITLE:

DATE;




4520 N. OSAGE
NORRIDGE, IL 60706
(708) 453-4715

7-18-17
village of North Aurora
25 East State St.
North Aurora, IL 60542
Attn: Mr. Paul Young

Re: Cherrytree Court Watermain

Payout #4

l. 4" DIP Watermain 8 L.F. @ §$ 50.00 § 400.00

2. 6" DIP Watermain 129 L.F. @ § 44,00 $ 5,676.00

3. 8" DIP Watermain 2458 L.F. @ §$ 54.00 $132,732.00

4. Polyethylene Encasement 2620 L.F. @ $ 1.00 $ 2,620.00

5. Fittings 3318 1lbs @ $ 4.00 $ 13,272.00

6. PCC Thrust Blocks 52 Ea. @ $ 75.00 $ 3,975.00

7. Restrained Joints -- Ea. @ % 70.00 $ 00.00

8. Trench Backfill, CA-6 651 C.Y. @ % 16.00 §$ 10,416.00

9. 4" connection/Disconnect l Ea. @ $ 3500.00 $ 3,500.00
10. 6" Connection/Disconnect 8 Ea. @ $ 3750.00 $ 30,000.00
11. 8" Connection/Disconnect 2 Ea. @ $ 4000.00 $ 8,000.00
12. 4Y Gate Vvalve 1 Ea. @ $ 600.00 3 600.00
13, 6" Gate valve 13 EFa. @ $ 700.00 $ 9,100.00
14, 8" Gate valve 12 Ba. @ $ 1750.00 $ 21,000.00
15, 48" Dpia. Valve Vault 12 BEa. @€ $ 1400.00 % 16,800.00
l16. Valve Box 6" 14 Ba. @ $ 750.00 $ 10,500.00
17. PFire Hydrant 7 Ba. @ $ 3000.00 $ 21,000.00
18. Valve Box Removal 9 Ea. @ $ 100.00 § 900.00
19, Fire Hydrant Removal 6 Ea. @ $ 500.00 §$ 3,000.00
20. Watermain Removal 50 L.F. @ $ 1.00 § 50.00
21. Water service Connection 29 Fa. @ $ 1000.00 $ 29,000.00
22. Curb Stop & Box 25 Ea. @ $ 725.00 $ 18,125.00
23. Water Service, Open Cut 95 L.F. @ $ 6.00 § 570.00
24, Water Service, Augered 1513 L.F. @ $ 12.00 % 18,156.00
25. Disconnect Lead Service@Main-- Ea. @ $ 250.00 § 00.00
26. Remove Lead Water Service -- L.F. @ § .01 3 00.00
27. Sanitary Sewer Repair 6" 67 L.F. @ $ 20.00 $ 1,340.00
28, Storm Sewer Removal 396 L.F. @ % 4.00 $ 1,584.00
29, Storm Sewer 12" RCP -- L.F. @ % 55.00 § 00.00
30. Storm sewer 18" RCP --— L.F. @ $ 75.00 % 00.00
31. HMA Pavement Removal 174 8.Y. @ § 4,00 % 696.00
32. Driveway Pavement Removal 182 S.Y. @ $ 5.00 ¢ 910.00
33. Sidewalk Removal 969 S.F. @ $ 1.00 % 969.00
34. Curb & Gutter Removal 173 L.F. @ % 5.00 % 865.00




35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
Col.
Al
A2
A3
Ad
A5
A6
A7
A8
A9

Inlet Removal 7 Ea. @ %
Inlet & Pipe Protection 21 Ea. @ §
Topsoil 6" 4022 s.Y @ $
Seeding CL 1 4022 s.Y @ §
Erosion Control 4022 s.Y @ §
Traffic Control l00% L.S @ %7,
Mobilization 100% L.S @ $7,
AT&T Cable Realign -- LF Q@S
Tree Pruning -~ Ea, @ $
8" sanitary Repair 1 L.s @ %1,
Steel Casing Pipe,18" 20 L.F @ $
6" Line Stop .685 Ea. @ $2,
Soil Certification -—— L.S @ $
HMA Driveway -~ S.Y@$
PCC Driveway ~~ S.Y@$§
R&R Brick Pavement -- 8S.F.@ $
PCC Sidewalk -- S.F@e$
Detectable Warning -~ S.F@$
Curb & Gutter B6.12 -- L.F@Q@S$
Subtotal

Less 5% Retention
Subtotal
Less Previous Payouts

Total Amount Due

50.00
25.00
3.25
2.00
2.00
500.00
000.00
1.00
40.00
100.00
80.00
200.00
500.00
35.00
65.00
8.00
6.50
22.00
25.00

AR AR ALALAA AN

350.00
525.00
13,071.50
8,044.00
8,044.00
7,500.00
7,000.00
00.00
00.00
1,100.00
1,600.00
1,507.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00

414,497.50
20,724.88
393,772.62

388,111.10

5,661.52




WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE

Gty #

Escrow #

. STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN;
WHEREAS the widersigned has been employedby _Village of North Aurara
to furnish _Watermain

for the premises known as Cherrytree Court Watermain

of which village of Noxth Aurora — )

THE undarsigned, for and in consideration of _
(3 Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereot Is hereby acknowledged, do{es)

hereby waive and release eny and all lien or claim of, or right to, licn, under the statutes of the State of Illinois, relating to mechanics’
liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixtures, sppédratus or
machinery furnished, and on the moneys, funds or other conslderations dus or to bocome due from the owner, on account of all tabor,
services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, fumished to this date by the undersigned for the above-describéd premises,

INCLUDING EXTRAS.*

is the owner.

DATE _5 /24 COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS 455570 0a % %’ C;gglgﬁ '
.T f_‘ . N [ <R L] 3 ‘Qn ”

SIGNATURE AND TITLE
*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE ND’ELﬁleED TO CHANGE ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT

P

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF

e e e et o)

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

A

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE UNDERSIGNED, (NAME) rardi
AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE IS (POSITION) __Vice-President

(COMPANY NAME) ater. 0o
CONTRACTOR FURNISHING Watermain

LOCATED AT S
OWNED BY village of North Aurora

That the total amount of the contract including extras* is§__464 ,847.50 on which he or she has received payment of
5 prior to this payment. That all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that

_366,071.10 :
there is no claim either legal or equitable to defest the validity of said waivers, That the following are the names and add:-a?cs of all
parties who have furnished material or labor, or both, for said work and all parties having contracts or sub contracts for specific
portions of said work or for material entering into the construction thereof and the amount due or to become due to cach, and that the
irems mentioned include all labor and material required to complete said work according to plans and specifications:

BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES
OF

WHO IS THE
WORK ON THE BUILDING

o

NAMES AND ADDRESSES WHAT FOR oy M;g}g" . Avﬁalalém BALAUCE
\*n'l'l:n're - 9743. 32 gI¥r 42l 00.00 C0. 00
LaFarge T L 4 I ST3h Sy | 0090 00. 00
Heartland Recycling n dip 00 36Y9 00 ¥ . 00 Pl als)
Midwest Chlorinating rhlorinatien 3 ‘o;r? [aLe] 0D, 06 00, 0o
Prairie Materials ____ ____-Tzooch Baeks: 235 | a5 228 e 00 | 00 DO
ING EXTRAS? T0O COMPLETE. ;;4! cy7.501.366000,10) 23 oyd0¢c 26 PET A Y

TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL INCLUD

othing due or to become duc to any person for material,

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is' n
1abor or other work of any kind done or to be done upon or in wnnedmn\gwﬂx said Wos other than atfg_ye smm;.
DATE_ 5/24/17 SIGNATURE: ___>" = et

& 2017
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 24th DAY OF May 3o .
*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE s CWD
ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT. 4
1722 R5/96 Provided by Chicago Title Insurance Campany. - I P

MARY ANN ALFANO

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06/20/19




65578 Dauberman Rd. - PO. Box 331 - Big Rock, IL 60511 » 630.556.3042

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
WHEREAS the underslg

(ey0rd; Sewer £ WOker

to furnish LAY te 3 ESTOrG ,
for the premises known as ‘ ‘?'"l e oY ey YWl Y (O ECf
of which T € AO YorQ is the owner

THE undersigned forand in conslderatlon of = A Qi - L
( 7,\ q ) Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowiecdged, do(es)
hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of, or right to, lien, under the statues of the State of lllinois, relating to mechanics’ liens,
with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixtures, apparatus or
machinery furnished, and on the moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account of all labor,
services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, heretofore furnished, or which may be furnished at any time hereafter, by the

undersigned.for bove-described premises, INCLUDING EXTRAS.*
DATE_La'_qi;IEa__COMPA . I ever avi\nl

ADDRESS LA 154 X .
SIGNATURE AND TITLE = Y Lo

~EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

SCHOLLMEYER LANDSCAPING, INC
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: .

THE UNDERSIGNED, (NAME) QOv\é % C HO\\ ™m <yey- BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES
AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE IS {PDSITION) - . OF
(COMPANY NAME) ¢ o WHOISTHE
CONTRACTOR ELURNISHING _{ < i . + _WORK AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATION
LOCATED AT Oy Q . VroleC
OWNEDBY 1 "€ L/ \\O o

$ prior to this payment, That all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that
there is no claim either legal or equitable to defeat the validity of said waivers. That the following are the names and address of all parties
who have furnished material or labor, or both, for said work and all parties having contracts or sub contracts for specific portions of said
work or for material entering into the job thereof and the amount due or to become due to each, and that the items mentioned

include all labor and material required to compiete said work according to plants and specifications:

That the Eamount of the contfgct including extras* is $ _ 5 of which he or she has received payment of

NAME AND ADDRESSES WHATFOR  [SeaTRACToRICE, AMAO'%NT PA\THENT BAllsll\JrgCE
nowncyer Land S, DhC  [LandsafX
L Boy 23l By ek, 31 (oG | [@esoaton Y1900 & s34 | o, Hle

TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIALS INCLUDING EXTRAS* TO COMPLETE.

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothing due or to beco
of any kind done or to be done upon or In connection with said work other than above state.

pareo=1=1"] sienarure é‘“—% . o
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE METHIS. e ‘ DAY QF SUY\Q _Year __ lo \-b—]

*Extras include but are not limited to change
orders, both oral and written, to the contract.

‘10 any person for material, labor or other work

e

Provided by Schollmeyer Landscaping, Inc

Officiel Seal
Alexandra Shm;lmms
Notary Public State o
i My Commission Expires 06/23/2020




FINAL WAIVER OF LIEN

STATEOF llinols )
) 88 Gy
COUNTY OF Kane } Loan #

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by Gerardi Sewer & Water. Inc.

1o furnish CCDD Debris Disposal Services/Recycled Aggregate Materials

for the premises known as Cherry Tree Court Watermain, North Aurora, lilinois

of which Village of North Aurora is the owner
THE undersigned, for and in consideration o Four Hundred Fifty-Six and no/100
[t 456.00 )Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,

do(es) hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of, or right fo, lien under the statutes of the State of lllinois,

relating to mechanics' liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixtures

apparatus or machinery furnished, and on the moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account

of labor services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, furnished at anytime hereafter by the undersigned for the above-described premises.

DATE 5/1712017 COMPANY NAME Heartland Recycling - Aurora CCDD, LLC
ADDRESS 213 Mettel Road, Aurora, [llinois 60505

Signature and Seal: M m;;

Printed Name and Title: Emilio Martinez, Secretary

NOTE: All waivers must be for the full amount pald. If walver Is for a corporation, corporate name should be used, corporate seal affixed and tille of officer
signing waiver should be set forth; if waiver is for a partnership, the parinership name should be used, partner should sign and designate himself as pariner.

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF lllinois )
} 88
COUNTY OF Kans }
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE undersigned being duly sworn, deposes and says that he(she) Is Secretary
of Heartland Recycling - Aurora CCDD, LLC

who Is the contractor for the

located at
owned by

CCDD Debris Disposal ServicesiRecycled Aggregate Materials

work on the building

Cherry Tree Court Watermain, North Aurora, lllinols

Village of North Aurora

That the total amount of the contract including extras is !
$ 3,849.00

4,305.00

on which he(she) has received payment of

prior to this payment. That all waivers are true, comrect and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that
there is no claim either legal or equitable to defeat the validity of said waivers. That the following are the names of all parties who have furnished
material or labor, or both, for said work and all parties having conltracts or sub contracts for specific portions of said work or for material entering
into the construction thereof and the amount due or to become due to each, and that the items mentloned include all laber and material

required to complete said work according to plans and specifications.

NAMES WHAT FOR CONTRACT PRICE AMOUNT PAID THIS PAYMENT BALANGE DUE
Self Perform CCOD Debris Dispoaal! $4,305.00 $3,849.00 $456.00 $0.00
~All Materials taken from full paid stock |Recycled Aggregate
and delivered to the job In pany
vehicles, Alllabor pald In full.”
TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL TO COMPLETE $4,305.00 $3,348.00 $456.00 $0.00

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothing due or to become due to any person for material, labor or other work of any kind
done or 1o be done upon or In connection with sald work other than above stated.

Signed this 17th day of May 2017
i -
Signalure: C: :" é,’ EM
A Emilio Martinez, Secretary, Heartla ecycling - Aurora CCDD, LLC
/7
i 017
Subscribed and swom to before me this I day of May / 7/;//7 L/g R
OFFICIAL SEAL i / / Not R
; JOSEPH A VOLINI . /

1
3 NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
] MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:10/22/18




.52

WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE

- STATE OF ILLINOIS Gty #
O COUNTY OF Escrow #
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by _Village of North Aurora
to furnish Watermain

for the premises known as Cher ain
ofwhichm < e‘\i.ljf_b_"L_l.a':i(:re of Nort}'l Aurora

undersign and in consideration of _Five Thousand Six Hundred Sixty-0One Dolla
(s Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, do(afs
hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of; or right to, lien, under the statutes of the State of Illinois, relating to mechanics’
liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixtures, apparatus or
machinery furnished, and on the moncys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account of all labor,

is the owner,

services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, furnished to this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises,

INCLUDING EXTRAS.*

AME Gerardi Sewer & Water Co.

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE UNDERSIGNED, (NAME) __James Gerardi

BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES

OF

AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE IS (POSITION) Vice-~Rrasident

WHO IS THE

{(COMPANY NAME) __Gerardi. Sewer & Water Co
CONTRACTOR FURNISHING Watermain

L

WORK ON THE BUILDING

Cherrytree Court & Oak St.

LOCATED AT
OWNED BY Village_of Narth Aurora-

That the total amount of the contract including extras® is §
$ 388.,111.10
there is no claim either legal or equitable to defeat the va
parties who have fumished material or labor,
portions of said work or for material entering in

prior to this payment. That all waivers are true,

on which he or she has received payment of

items mentioned include all labor and material required to complete said work according to plans and specifications:

correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that
lidity of said waivers. That the following are the names and addresses of all
or both, for said work and all parties having contracts or sub contracts for specific

to the construction thereof and the amount due or to become due to cach, and that the

NAMES AND ADDRESSES WHAT FOR contactrucs | AMOUNT s o | P
_Mid_American Water Dipe/Hydrant| 191300.981 1) 300381 po0, 00 | 00,00
‘Welch Rrothers S 9793.33] ¢27p,33- po. 0D po 00

aEfa]:?e Ty eh1 Sl . by| S5 L. 81 0p 0% b0 O
r}'{eart and Recycling D T yaos ppl Ydedt 00 00,00 00.90
"Midwest Chlorinating Chlorina j =1 30000 oo oo | po oo
! i tln.. XY $ I ey - =
- Prairie Materials .| Tronch. Backehy 33538 SAW. 38 | 00,00 00 0D
" TOTAL LABOR AND MATER{AL INCLUDING EXTRAS® TO COMPLETE. by SVIiC| A8 1O | Clbh s>~ [ 01Y. ¢&

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothing due or to become due to any person for material,

1abor or other work of any kind done or to be done upon or [n conne§ saidpvork other than a stated.

DATE_Iuly 18,2017 SIGNATURE: < :

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS ~_18th DAY OF _ 1131 ¥ 22017

< (2,

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE
ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT.

f.1722 R5/96

Provided by Chicago Title Insurance Compaby

« 7 NOTARY PUBLIC

OFFICIAL SEAL

MARY ANN ALFANO
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS ¢
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:0612019




WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE

XY O e e

. STATE OF ILLINOIS #
COUNTY OF Escrow #
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by
to furnish
for the premises known as
of which is the owner.

THE undersigned, for and in consideration of

") Dollars, and other good and valuable consi
to, lien, under the sta
d the improvements thereon, and on
or to become due from the owner, on accoun
he undersigned for the above-described premises,

(3

hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of, or right
liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, an
funds or other considerations due

services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, furnished to this date by t

machinery furnished, and on the moneys,

INCLUDING EXTRAS.*
DATE COMPANY NAME

derations,

the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, do{es)
tutes of the State of 11linois, relating to mechanics’
the material, fixtures, apparatus or
t of al} labor,

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE AND TITLE

+EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE UNDERSIGNED, (NAME)

TRACTOR'’S AFFIDAVIT

CON

BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES

AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE IS (POSITION) OF
(COMPANY NAME) WHO IS THE
CONTRACTOR FURNISHING WORK ON THE BUILDING
LOCATED AT

OWNED BY

That the total amount of the contract including extras* is§
prior to this payment. That all waijvers are true,
defeat the validity of said waivers. That
or both, for said work
portions of said work or for material entering into the construction th
items mentioned include all labor and material required to complete sai

L
there is no claim either legal or equitable to
parties who have furnished material or labor,

on which he or she has received payment of

and all parties having contracts or
ereof and the amount due or to become due to eac
d work according to plans and specifications:

correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that
the following are the names and addresses of all
sub contracts for specific

h, and that the

( NAMES AND ADDRESSES WHAT FOR conmuctrnce | AMOUNT T
_pC1L_Sure shot Drilling G,p0. po| Y4oc.cO 0o po 09 uD
Sschaollmeyer Landscaping Iandscaping—|33)2L. 25 A o3 00 | S Lelyd lYeae ¥4
| Reliable Concrete Cutters —Saw—Cubting BT B S T ~ SR co Qo 0o
f_ga;auii_sawar—&—ﬂa-te’z—eer—ﬁaberﬁqﬂ‘i?———ra“‘ Bl 7| 2e3 60200 | 00 €0 Lt 19490

[_TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL INCLUDING EXTRAS* TQ COMPLETE.

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding,
labor or other work of any kind done or to be done upon o

DATE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS

SIGNATURE:

and that there is nothing due or to become due to any person for material,
in connection with said work other than above stated.

DAY

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE
ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT,

£.1722 R5/96

OF

NOTARY PUBLIC

Provided by Chicago Title Insurance Company




,‘ " REMPE-SHARPE

& Associates, Inc.

Principals CONSULTING ENGINEERS
324 West State Street
J. Bibvl'\), P.E..SE. Geneva, lllinois 6013
D.A. Watson PE. Phone: 6301232-0827 Fax: 630/232-1629
B.Aderman  PE.
B. Bennett P.E., CFM
N. Dornfeld P.E.
L. Vo P.E.
J. Whitt P.E

August 1, 2017

Village of North Aurora
25 East State Strest
North Aurora, lllinois 60542

Attn: Steve Bosco

Re: 2017 Streets Improvements
Pay Request No. 3, Partial

File: NA-587
Dear Steve,

Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc, has completed the review of Pay Request No. 3, Partial as submitted by
Geneva Construction Co. for the 2017 Streets Improvements. The amount of payment requested is One
Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand, Eight Hundred Ninety-Three Dollars and Fifteen Cents ($162,893.15).

Enclosed, please find copies of the following:
1. Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3, Partial (3 copies).
2. Pay Request No. 3, Partial in the amount of $162,893.15 (1 copy).
3. The Engineer's Approval of Payment No. 3, Partial in the amount of $162,893.15 (3 copies).
4. Certified Payroll (1 copy)
5. Waivers of Lien of Date (3 copies).

The Contractor has successfully completed storm sewer improvements on Cherrytree Court, Wingfoot Drive
and Magnolia Drive, binder and surface courses on Deerpath Road, Mitchell Road, Feltes Lane and Seavey
Road, Magnolia Drive, Cherrytree and Acorn Drive and sidewalk/curbs on Deerpath Road, Mitchell Road,
Acomn Drive, Magnolia Drive Cherrytree. We therefore recommend payment of all approved quantities to
date, less 10% retention.

Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc. recommends approval of Pay Request No. 3, Partial in the amount of
$162,893.15. Upon the Village of North Aurora’s approval, please sign all three copies of the Approval of Pay
Request No. 3 Partial. Send one signed copy of the Approval of Pay Request No. 3, Partial to Geneva
Construction Co., one signed copy to Rempe-Sharpe & Associates, Inc., and retain one signed copy for the
Village's records.

If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours, /)

REMPE-S ARPE&Ag/ CIATES, INC.

Enclosures

P.C. Bill Hannah, Village of North Aurora
Paul Young, Village of North Aurora
John Laskowski, Viliage of North Aurora /
Cindy Torraco, Village of North Aurora
Karole Masters, Village of North Aurora




REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Geneva, lllinois 60134

APPROVAL OF PAYMENT NO. _3 , PARTIAL
T

PROJECT: 2017 Street Improvements PRCJECT NO.: NA-587
CONTRACTOR: Geneva Construction Co. APPLICATION DATE:  August 1, 2017
ADDRESS: Post Office Box 998 FOR PERIOD ENDING: July 28, 2017

Aurora, 11 60505
APPLICATION AMOUNT: $162,893.15

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
TO: Village of North Aurora

ADDRESS: 25 East State Street
North Aurora, lllinois 60542

Attached hereto is a Contractor's Application for Partial Payment for work accomplished under his
contract for the above-mentioned project through the date indicated above. Attached to the application is a
Contractor's Certificate stating that all previous payments to him under his contract have been applied by him
to discharge in full all his obligation in connection with this project.

The undersigned hereby approves payment to the Contractor of the Amount Due as shown on the
Application for Partial Payment. It being understood that this approval by the undersigned does not constitute
final approval or acceptance of the work accomplished or completed by the Contractor.

DATE: __ August 1, 2017

OWNER'S APPROVAL

The undersigned, being the Owner of the above-mentioned project and in accordance with the terms
of the Contract Documents, does hereby approve the attached Application for Partial Payment to the
Contractor for work accomplished under his contract for the above mentioned project.

It being understood that this Approval by the undersigned does not constitute final approval or
acceptance of the work accomplished or completed by the Contractor.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:




Progress Bill

From: GENEVA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
P.O, BOX 998
AURORA, IL 60507-0998

To: VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
25 EAST STATE ST
NORTH AURORA, IL. 60542

Invoice: 57383
Date; 07/28/17
Application#: 3

Invoice Due Date: 08/27/17

Payment Terms: Net 30 days

Contract: 71012. 2017 NORTH AURORA MFT Cust #: 36600
Tolel
Comgleted
Contract Contract Quanlity Unit And Stored Amount Quantity Amount
Hem Description Amount Quentity UM JID Price To Date % Previous  This Period This Period
61  DITCH/SWALE RESHAPING 700.00 20000 LF 10.000 35 00000 350.00 50.00% 350.00 0.000 0.00
005 ASPHALT EQUIPMENT MOVES 000 0000 LS 0.000 000000 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0000 0.00
9998 FORCE ACCOUNT 0.00 0000 LS 0,000 0.00000 0.00 0.00% aoo 0000 0.00
CO#f STORM SEWERS" PVC 502320 92000 LF 62.000 54.50000 5,023.20 100.00% 5,023.20 00oR 0.00
CO¥2 RETURN 4 MANHOLE BASE 413.70 0000 LS 0.000 000000 41370 100.00% 413.70 0.000 0.00
SECTION
CO#3 824 WINGFOOT BACKYARD DRAIN 3,350.00 0000 LS 0.000 0.00000 3,360.00 100.00% 3,360.00 0.000 0.00
CO#4 WIDENING DEERPATHRD 13,600.00 0000 LS 0.000 0.00000 13,600.00 100.00% 13,600.00 0000 0.00
CO#5 STRIPING DEERPATH RD 2,499.60 0000 LS 0.000 0.00000 249950 100.00% 2,499.60 0,000 0.00
CO# 36" STORM @ 102 JOHN STREET 8,13045 0000 LS 0.000 0,00000 9,664.45 105.74% 9,664.45 0.000 0.00
CO#7 HAUL OFF CONAMINATED SOIL 102 12,40.78 0000 LS 0.000 0.00000 12340.78 100.00% 12,340.78 0.000 0.00
SO LINCOLNWAY
CO#0 JOHN STREET PARKING 8,548 00 0000 S 0.000 0.00000 8,548.00 100.00% 0.00 0000 8.548.00
IMPROVEMEN
CO#2A STORM SEWER EXPLORATORY 1,352.40 0000 LS 0.000 0.00000 1,352.40 100.00% 1,352.40 0.000 0.00
Total Billed To Date: 1,176,244.62
10,0% Retainage of Completed Work: 117.674.48
Less Previous Applications: 8%6,171.19
Total Due This nvoice: 162,893.15

PLEASE BE ADVISED: » WHEN AN INVOICE REACHES 60 DAYS AND PAYMENT IS NOT REGEIVED, AN INTENT TO LIEN WILL BE SENT
& SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH ON ALL OVERDUE BALANCES

Page 4 of4




Progress Bill

Te: VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
25 EAST STATE ST
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

From: GENEVA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
P.O. BOX 998
AURORA, IL 60507-0988

Invoice: 57383
Date: 07/28/17
Application #: 3

Invoice Due Date: 08/27/17
Payment Terms: Net 30 days

Contract: 71012- 2017 NORTH AURORA MFT Cust #: 36600
Tota!
Complated
Contract Contract Quanlity Unit And Stored Amount Quantity Amount
Hem Description Amount Quantity UM J1D Price To Date % Previous  This Period This Parlod
01  MOBILIZATION 25,000.00 0000 LS 0.000 000000 2250000 90.00% 22,500.00 0.000 0.00
02  TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION 12,000 00 0.000 L8 0.000 000000 10,800.00 80.00% 10,800.00 0.000 0.00
03  UNSUITABLE SOIL CERTIFICATION 4,000,00 0.000 LS 0.000 000000 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.000 0.00
04 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF 23,000.00 1000000 CY 40000 23 00000 920.00 4.00% 820.00 0.000 0.00
UNSUITABLE SOl
05 POUROUS GRANULAR 26,000.00 1,000.000 CY 40000 26 00000 1,040.00 400% 1,040 00 0000 0.00
EMBANKMENT
08 GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR 1,88500 1450000 SY 120.000 130000 156.00 B.26% 156.00 0000 0.00
GROUND STABILIZATION 8 02
07  TRENCH BACKFILL CA-6 SPECIAL 14,000 00 400000 CY 307.600 35.00000 10,766 00 76.90% 10,765.00 0.000 0.00
08  INLET AND PIPE PROTECTION 6,500.00 52000 EA 20000 125.00000 2,500.00 38.45% 2,500 00 0.000 000
09  TOPSOIL FURNISH & PLACE & 27,000.00 5400000 SY 2,000,000 5.00000 10,000.00 37 04% 8,000.00 400.000 2,000.00
10 SEEDING CLASS 1 WITH 7,250.00 6400000 SY 2,000.000 135000 2,700.00 37.04% 2,160 00 400 000 540 00
FERTILIZERS
11 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET 901800 5400000 SY 2,000,000 1.67000 3,340.00 I7.4% 2,672.00 400.000 668.00
12 AGGREGATE WEDGE SHOULDER 7.920 00 220000 TON 60.000 36.00000 2,880.00 36.36% 2,880.00 0.000 0.00
4" WEDGE 2 WIDE
13  AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TYPE 500,00 25000 SY 0.000 20.00000 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0000 0.00
B12
14 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TYPE 1,300.00 200000 SY 0.000 6.50000 0.00 0.00% 000 0.000 0.00
BE"HMADW
15 AGGREGTAE BASE COURSE TYPE 104500 190.000 SY 35,000 5.50000 192,50 1847% 192 50 0.000 0.00
B4 PCC DRIVEWAY
36 EARTH EXCAVATION 1,250.00 50000 CY 40,000 25.00000 1,000.00 80.00% 1,000.00 0.000 000
¥7  PREPARATION OF BASE 11,903.50 34,010000 SY 31,185,000 035000 10,914.75 B1.69% 8,84800 5905000 2,066.75
18 AGGREGATE FOR BASE REPAIR 7,560.00 420000 TON 0.000 18 00000 0.00 0.00% 000 0.000 000
18 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS PRIME 15665 15,665.000 GAL 200.000 0.01000 2.00 128% 200 0.000 0.00
COAT
20 HMA BINDER COURSE 1L 19.0 NT0 398,112.00 7,656.000 TON 7575.540 52 00000 393,928 08 88.95% 331.41912 1,092.480 56,808 96

Page 10f4



Progress Bill

To: VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
25 EAST STATE ST
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

From: GENEVA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
P.0, BOX 998
AURORA, IL 60507-0398

Invoice:
Date:
Application #:

§7383
07/28M7
3

Invoice Due Date: 08/27/17

Payment Terms: Net 30 days

Contract: 71012- 2017 NORTH AURORA MFT Cust #: 36600
Toht
Completed
Contract Contract Quanity Unit And Stored Amount Quantty Amouni
ftem Description Amount Quantity UM JID Price To Data % Previous  This Period This Parlod
21 HMA SURFACE COURSE MIX D N70 292,040.00 5215000 TON 5,357,980 56.00000 300,045,068 10274% 258,227.20 746.780 41,81968
22 MIX FOR CRACKS JOINTS 9,000.00 40000 TON 0.000 225,00000 neo 0.00% 0.00 0.000 0.00
FLANGEWAYS
23 STRIP REFLECTIVE CRACK 12,000.00 8000.000 LF 9,000.000 1.50000 13,500.00 11250% 13,500 00 0,000 000
CONTROL TREATMENT SYS B
24 PCC DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT 6* 11,780 00 180.000 SY 167.000 £2.00000 10,354.00 87.89% 0.00 167.000 10,354.00
25 PCC SIDEWALK 5" 4" AGGREGATE 75,625.00 13,750.000 SF 9,500.000 5 50000 52,250 00 69.09% 33,000.00 3,500 000 19,250.00
BASE
26 DETECTABLE WARNINGS 8,170.00 430000 SF 320,000 19.00000 6,080.00 74.42% 6,080.00 0.000 0.00
27 COMC CONC CAG TY B6:12 REINF 33,000.00 1,500.000 LF 1,296,000 2200000 28512.00 B6 40% 17,600.00 496 000 10912.00
4" BASE
28 COMB CONC C&G TY M3:12 REINF 26,950 0D 1225000 LF 1,370.000 22 D000 30,140.00 111.84% 30,140.00 0000 0.00
4" BASE
29 HMA SURFACE REMOVAL 2° 6.890 75 3205000 SY 2,850 000 2.15000 6,127.50 88.92% 68,127.50 0000 0.00
30 HMA SURFACE REMOVAL 4" 1700 23020000 SY 12,000.000 3.35000 40,200 00 52.13% 40.20000 0000 000
31 HMA SURFACE REMOVAL 5 69.262.50 18.470.000 SY 15.500.000 375000 58,125.00 81.92% 35,000 00 5,900 000 22,12500
32 REMOVE AND REINSTALL BRICK 7.200.00 80000 SY 0.000 90 00000 0.00 0.00% 000 0000 000
PAVEMENT
33 HMA SURFACE REMOVAL BUTT 2,555 00 511.000 SY 45,000 5.00000 225.00 881% 226,00 0.000 0.00
JOINT
34 DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REMOVAL 10,120.00 920.000 SY 400,000 1100000 4,400.00 43.48% 4,400.00 0.000 0.00
35 COMB CONC C8G REMOVAL 13,175.00 2635000 LF 1,700.000 500000 8,500 00 64.52% 8,500.00 0000 0.00
36  SIDEWALKREMOVAL 13,500 00 13500.000 SF 6,500,000 100000 $,500.00 % 3,600.00 5,900.000 5,800.00
37 STORM SEWER REMOVAL 748.00 68000 LF 60.000 11.00000 660.00 88.24% 660.00 0000 0,00
38 INLET TO BE REMOVED 150.00 1000 EA 3000 150,00000 45000 300.00% 45000 0.000 0.00
39  STORM SEWER 8" DIA PERF PIPE 946.00 22000 LF 101.000 43,00000 4,343.00 459.09% 4,343.00 0.000 ((111]
WITH SOCK
40 STORMSEWER12'RCPTYICLIV 8,528 00 164.000 LF 167.000 52 00000 8,164.00 95.73% 8,164.00 0.000 000
41  STORM SEWER 12° PVC C-800 1281800 221000 F 91.000 5800000 5,278.00 41.18% 527800 0000 0.00

Papge 20f4




Progress Bl

From: GENEVA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
P.O. BOX 998
AURORA, IL 60507-0998

To: VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
25 EAST STATE ST
NORTH AURORA, IL. 60542

Involce: 57383
Date: 07/28/17
Applicatton#: 3

Invoice Due Date: 08/2717
Payment Terms: Nat 30 days

Contract: 71012- 2017 NORTH AURORA MFT Cust #: 36600
Totsl
Completed
Confract Contract Quantity Unit And Stored Amount Quantity Amount
Hem Description Amount Quaniity UM JTD Price To Date % Previous  This Period This Period
42  STORM SEWER356°RCPTY 1CL IV 13,#10.00 130.000 LF 105.000 107 D000 14,235.00 80.77% 11,235.00 0.000 0.00
RUBBER GASKET
43 BRICK PLUG 36" OPENING AT 150.00 1000 EA 1,000 150.00000 150.00 100.00% 150.00 0000 0.00
EXISTING MH
44  MANHOLETYAS'DIATY 1 F8CL 3,050.00 1000 EA 0000  3,050.00000 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,000 0.00
45 MANHOLETYA4 DIATY 1F8G 9,600.00 4000 EA 2000 2,400 00000 4,800.00 50 00% 4,800.00 0000 0.00
48 INLETTYAZ DIATY 1 FROL 1,200.00 1000 EA 1000 1,200.00000 1,20000 100.00% 1,200.00 0000 0.00
47 CATCHBASINTYCTY i FRG 1,400.00 1.000 EA 0000 1,400.00000 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0000 0.00
48  CATCHBASIN TY C TY 11 F8G 12,600.00 9000 EA 9000  1,400,00000 12,600.00 100 00% 12,600.00 [ 0.00
43 CATCHBASINTYC TY 31 F&G 9,860.00 7.000 EA 7000 138000000 9,560.00 100.00% 9,660.00 4000 0.00
50 NEWTY1FAL 300.00 1000 EA 1.000 300.00000 30000 100.00% 300.00 0000 0.00
51 REMOVE & REPLACE TY 11 GRATE 2,10000 6000 EA 0,000 350.00000 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0000 0.00
W/ TY 11V GRATE
52 INLET/MANHOLE TO BE 7,700.00 20000 EA 5000 385 00000 1,925.00 25.00% 1,925.00 0000 0.00
ADJUSTED
53 INLET/ MANHOLE TO BE 3,14000 4000 EA 4,000 785 50000 3,14000 100.00% 3,140.00 000¢ 0.00
ADJUSTED NEW FLG
54  VALVE BOX TO BE ADJUSTED 325.00 1000 EA 0.000 325 00000 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.000 0.00
55  SANITARY MANHOLE TO BE 5,100.00 6000 EA 2,000 850.00000 1.700.00 33.33% 1,700.00 0.000 0.00
ADJUSTED
5  THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 1,15500 330000 SF 301.500 350000 1,055.60 81.30% 1.055,60 0000 0.00
MARKINGS LES
57  THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 10,322.88 21,506.000 LF 17,281.000 048000 B,294.88 B80.35% 8.204.60 0.000 0.00
MARKINGS LINE 4
5  THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 2,062.50 2750000 LF 1.756.000 075000 1317.00 63.85% 1,317.00 0000 0.00
MARKINGS LINE &
59  THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 187500 1.250000 LF 664.000 150000 996,00 53.12% 996.00 0.000 0.00
MARKINGS LINE 12
60  THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT 910.00 260000 LF 207 000 350000 724.50 7862% T24 50 0.000 0.00
MARKINGS LINE 24

Page 3of4



WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE
Gty & P
STATEQFELINOIS } ss Loan &
COUNTY OF KANE }

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by Village of North Aurora

to fumish Road improvements only

for the premises known as 2017 North Aurora MFT

of which Village of North Aurora 1S the owner,

THE undessigned, for and in consideration of One Hundred Shity Two Thousand Elght Hundrad Ninaty Thras & 16/100
$162,803.16  Dollsrs, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipl whereol 15 hereby acknowledged, dojesy

hereby waive and release any and all lien or claim of, or right to, lien, under the siatues of the State of Illinois, relating to mechanics' liens, with respect

to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery furnished, and on the

moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account of lebor, services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery,

furnished to this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises

Given Under my hand signed and sealed this
28TH day of S e WY 2017

Signature and Seal = o’
K . TREASLIRER
NOTE: All waivers must be for the full amount paid. If wa | corporation, corporate name should be used, corporate seal affixed and title of
officer signing waiver should be set forth; if waiver is for a parthiership, the partnership name should be. used, partner should sign and designate himself

83 partner.

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

STATEOFILLINOIS ) =

COLINTY OF KANE }

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

The undersigned, being duly swom, deposes and says that he is TREASURER
of the GENEVA GONSTRUTTION COMPANY

Who 1s the contractor for the Pavement & Concrete lmprovement ‘work on the

building located at  Various Location Village of Aurora

owned by ‘Viliags of North Aurora

That the tots] emount of the conlract including cxires 5 $1.564,275.78 'on Which he hiss received payment of

$808,172.18 prior to this payment That al) wajvers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that

“there i5 no claim eilhier legal or equitable 1o defeat the validity of ssid waivers. That the following are names of all parties who have fumished material

or Isbor, or both for said work and all parties having contract or sub contracts for specific portions of said work ar for materiel enterirg into the

construction thereof and the amouni due or to become due 10 each, and that the items mentioned included all labor and material required to complete said

work according to plans and spesifications:

CONTRACT AMOUNT THIS BALANCE
NAMES WHAI FUR PRIUE PAID FAYMENI UL
Geneva Construction Company Paving 885,407.34 £22,849.51 47,497.68 215,060.15
Superior Asphait Materials LLG | Asphall!Aggrepate 300,000.00 273,327.68 0.00 26,672.32
J&S Construction nc Underground 93,853.00 0.00 B84,467.70 9,385.90
JE Landworks Restoration 45,898.75 0.00 11,127.77 34,768.98
Traffic Control Striping 14,368.69 0.00 0.00 14,368.69
Geomat SRCT 24,750.00 0.00 18,800.00 4.850,00
Mighway Safety Traffic Gontrot 9,000.00 0.00 8,100.00 500.00

That there arc no other contracis for said work onistanding, and tha there is nothing due or to become due to any person for material, Iabor or other
work of any kind donc or to be done upon or in connection with said work other than above siated

Signed this 28TH day pf July 2017

Subscribed and sworn before me this 28TH 2017

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF HLINOIS :
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 1001119 §

VAP AL VAAPPPIOPS PP,

\/ { JESSICA M TOSAW




STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF KENDALL

)88

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by

to furnish SITE UTILITIES
for the premises known as
of which VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

THE undersigned, for and in consideration of

WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE

Gty #
Escrow #

GENEVA CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC

2017 NORTH AURORA STREET IMPROVEMENTS

is the owner.
EIGHTY FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY SEVEN AND 70400

($84,467.70) Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the recaipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, do(es)
hereby waivs and release any and all lien or claim of, or right to, lien, under the statutes of the State of ILLINOIS relating to
mechanics' liens, with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixiures,
apparatus or machinery furnished, and on the moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account
of all labor services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, furnished to this dated by the undersigned for the above-described
premises, INCLUDING EXTRAS.*

AME: J & S CONSTRUCTION SEWER & WATER INC.
O, BOX 760 OSWEGO, IL 60543-0760

DATE: 28-Jul-17

SIGNATURE AND TITLE: PRESIDENT

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF ILLINOIS }ss
COUNTY OF KENDALL }
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE UNDERSIGNED, (NAME) JIM WILHELM BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES
AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE IS (POSITION) PRESIDENT OF
(COMPANY NAME) J & S CONSTRUCTION SEWER & WATER INC. WHO IS THE
CONTRACTOR FURNISHING SITE UTILITIES WORK ON THE BUILDING
LOCATED AT NORTH AUROCRA, IL
OWNED BY VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
That the total amount of the contract including extras* is $93,853.00 on which he or she has recelved payment of $0.00
prior to this payment. That all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered unconditionally and that there is no claim
either legal or equitable to defest the valldity of said waivers. That the following are the names and addresses of all parties who
have fumished material or labor, or both, for said work and all parties having contracis or sub contracts for spacific portions of
said work or for material entering into the construction thereof and the amount due or to become due to each, and that the items
mentioned include all labor and material required to compiete said work according fo plans and specifications:
CONTRACT PRICE AMOUNT THIS BALANCE
NAMES AND ADDRESSES WHAT FOR INCLUDE EXTRAS*™ PAID PAYMENT DUE
J & S CONSTRUCTION LABOR $93,85300 § S $ 8446770 $5,385.30
$ .
$
$
TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL INCLUDING EXTRAS* TO COMPLETE $93,853.00 $ - $ B4467.70 5 9,385.30

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothing due or to become due to any person for
material, labor or other work of any kind done or to be done upon or in connection with said work other that above stated.

DATE: 2B~Jul-17 SIGNATURE:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 28th DAY OF July 2017

%khwu (Jd,f

NOTARY PUBLIC

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE
ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRAGT,

Official Seal
Bonnie Wiliams

Notary Public Siate of Illincis
My Commission Expires 06/24/2018




WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) ss Loan#t
COUNTY OF KANE }

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by Geneva Construction

to fumish Landscape Restoralion for the premises known as 2017 North Aurora Streats MFT

of which Village of North Aurora is the owney.
The undessigned, for and in consideration of “Eleven Thousand One Hundred Twenty Sevan 77/100 Dollars

$11,122.77  Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the rcceipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, dofes)
hereby waive and releasc any and all lien or claim of. or right o, lien, under (he siatues of the State of [llinais, relating to mechenics' liens, with respect
10 and on soid above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material. fixtures, apparatus or machinery furnished, and on the
mongys, funds or other considerations due or lo become due from the owner, on account of labor, services, material, fixiures, apparatus or machinery.
furnished fo this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises

and sealed s
July 2017

NOTE: All waivers must be for the full amount paid. If waiver is for a corporation, corporate name should be used, corporate seal affixed end title of
officer signing waiver should be set forih. if waiver is for a partnership, the parership neme should be used. partner should sign and designate himself

8S partner.

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT
STATEOFILLINOIS | ss
COUNTY OF KANE )
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
The undersigned, being duly swom, deposes and says that he s V. President
of the JE Landworks Unfimited inc.
who 15 the contractor for the Landscape Restoration work on the

building located 2017 North Aurora Straets MFT
owned by Villape of North Aurora
That the toigl amount of 1he contsact including extras is $ 45,898.75 on which he has received payment of

0.00 prior to this payment. That all waivers are true, cormrect and gepune and delivered unconditionally and that
"there is no claim either legal or equilable to defeat the validity of said waivers. Thal the Rllowing arc nemes of all partics who have furnished matenial
or labor, or both for said wark and al) parties having contract or sub contracts for specific postions of said work or for material entering into the
construction thereof and the amount due or to become due Lo cach, and that the items mentioned inchuded all labor and matenial required to complele said

work according (o plans and specifications

CONTRACT AMOUNT THIS BALANCE
RAMEN WHA YOR FRILE FAID FAYMEN]) DUK
Landscaps
JE Landworks Unlimited Inc. Restoration $45,896.76 0 $11,127.77 $54,768.98

That there are #o other contracis for said work outsianding, and thai there is nothing due or {0 become due to any person for matenisl, labor or other
work of any kind done or lo be done upon or in connection with said work other than above stated

Subscnbed and Swom To Before Me
U Elias Perez
\ Name of Contractor
feml

JESSICA M TOSAW
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 1001119 §

é ML‘ﬂ 180N
Signeturc Dote

L

WAMARAS




WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE
S STATE OF ILLINOIS Gty #

COUNTY OF COOK Escrow #

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by GENEVA CONSTRUCTION CO
to furnish S.R.C.C.T. for the premises known as NA2017 NORTH AURORA STRRETS 2017 MFT of which VILLAGE OF NORTH
AURORA is the owner. THE undersigned, for and in consideration NINETEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED &
00/100(319,800.00) Dollars, and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, do(es) hereby
waive and release any and all lien or claim of; or right to, lien, under the statutes of the State of Illinois, relating to mechanics’ liens,
with respect to and on said above-described premises, and the improvements thereon, and on the material, fixtures, apparatus or
machinery furnished, and on the moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from the owner, on account of all labor,
services, material, fixtures, apparatus or machinery, furnished to this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises,
INCLUDING EXTRAS.*

DATE 7/28/17 COMPA , ) P.O. BOX-MINQOKA IL 60447

SIGNATURE AND THT S AAgEL

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGEQO > ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT
CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

THE UNDERSIGNED, WILLIAM F ZAFFINO BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES
AND SAYS THAT HE OR SHE 1S PRESIDENT OF GEOMAT INC WHO IS THE
CONTRACTOR FURNISHING S.R.C.C.T. WORK ON THE BUILDING LOCATED AT NA2017 NORTH AURORA STRRETS
2017 MFT OWNED BY VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA. That the total amount of the contract including extras* is $24,750.00 on
which he or she has received payment of $0.00 prior to this payment. That all waivers are true, correct and genuine and delivered
unconditionally and that there is no claim either legal or equitable to defeat the validity of said waivers. That the following are the
names and addresses of all parties who have fumnished material or labor, or both, for said work and all parties having contracts or sub
contracts for specific portions of said work or for material entering into the construction thereof and the amount due or to become due
to each, and that the items mentioned include all labor and material required to complete said work according to plans and

specifications;

%EREESASNE'S) WHAT FOR ROIDG ExTRAs: | AMOUNT PAID | THIS PAYMENT | BALANCE DUE

GEOMAT INC P.O.
BOX 935 MINOOKAS.R.C.C.T. $24,750.00  {$0.00 $19,800.00 H$4,950.00

iL

TOTAL LABOR AND
MATERIAL INCLUDING g p c T, $24,750.00 ,so.oo $19,800.00 ’54,950.00

EXTRAS* TO
ICOMPLETE.

That there are no other contracts for said work outstanding, and that there is nothing due or to become due to any person for material,
labor or other work of any kind done or to be done upon or in connection with said work other than above stated.

DATE 7/28/17 SIGNATURE:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 28TH F__JULY . 2017

*EXTRAS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO CHANGE )
ORDERS, BOTH ORAL AND WRITTEN, TO THE CONTRACT. 4

f.1722 R5/9¢ Provided by Chicago Title Insurance Compan OFFICIAL SEAL,
LAUREN M ZAFFING
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
WILL COUNTY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 04/26/2021



WAIVER OF LIEN AND RELEASE OF CLAIM FOR PAYMENT TO DATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF COOK
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: o0
WHEREAS the undersigned has been employed by  Geneva Construction Company ("Contractor”),
to furnish and install traffic control & protection
for the premises known as 2017 North Aurora MFT
of which Village of North Aurora is the owner ("Owner").

THE undersigned, for and in consideralion of Eight thousand one hundred and 00/100

$8,100.00 Dollars, snd other good and valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hercby acknowledged, do(es) for its heirs, executors, and

adininistrators, hereby waive and release the Contractor, the Conlractor's surety, the Owner, and each of their parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, members, past and
present ofTicers, direclors, heirs, and administrators, from any claim for paymenl including claims under the Illinois Public Construction Bond Act, and 8l lien, or
claim of, or right fo licn, under the siatutes of the Stale of llfinois, relating to Mechanics’ Liens, with respect lo and on said above-described premises, and the
improvements thereon, and on the malerial, fixiures, apparatus or machinery fumished, and on the moneys, funds or other considerations due or to become due from
the Owner, on account of labor services, malerial, fixtures, spparaius or machinery furnished to this date by the undersigned for the above-described premises

Given under my hand and seal this
2Bth day of July , 2017

Signature and Seal: R W S o
NOTE: All waivers and releases must be for the full amounl paid I waiver and release is for a corporation, corporate name should be used, corporale seal affixed and title of officer
signing waiver and release should be set forth: il waiver and release is for a parinesship, the partnerslip name sliould be used, partner shonld sign and designaie himself as pariner,

STATE OF ILLINOIS CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF COOK
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
THE undersigned, being duly swom, deposes and says thal (s)he is Daniel J. Meleeio
the Owner of the Highway Safety Corp
who is the coniractor for the traffic control & prolection work on the
building located at 2017 North Aurora MFT
owned by Village of North Aurora
That the total amount of the contract including exiras is $9,000.00 on which he has received payment of

$0.00  prior lo this payment. That all waivers and releases are true, corvect end genuine and delivered unconditionally and thet
there is no claim either legal or equilable to defeat the validity of said waivers or releases. That the following are the names of all partics who have
furnished material or labor, or bath, for said work and all parties having contracts or subcontracts for specific portions of said work or for
material enlering into the construction thereof and the amount due or 10 become due each, and that the ilems mentioned include all labor
and material required to completc said work according lo plans and specifications:

CONTRACT AMOUNT THIS BALANCE
NAMES WHAT FOR PRICE PAID PAYMENT DUE
Highway Safety Comp Traffic Control ; . ; . $9,000.00 $0.00|  $8,900.00 $900.00
TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL TO COMPLETE 11i  $9,000.00 $0.00 $8,100.00] $800.00

That there are no other conracts for said work outsianding, and thal there is noilring due of 1o become doe 10 any person for materia), labor or other work
of vy kind dowe or 1o be done upon or in connection with said work oiher than above stated.

Signed this ~ 28th day of July 2017
Signare.
Subscribed and swomn (o before me this ~ 28th day of July 2017
R i /

L7 Notdry: e -, Upduied Jam. U5

g
320

0T

P rats




PAY REQUEST NO. 3, PARTIAL
2017 STREETS IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
W s TR ~ EORHIETED —
712'[23!7 - QUANTITIES QUANTITIES
NO DESCRIPTION TOTAL | UNIT wr ] e Ei=r
URNITS PRICE 08T ouaNTY, PRCE o
1M 1 ] s $25.000.00 52500000  pep $22,500.00
2 [Trafic Control and Protaction 1 15 | “st200000 $1200000]  peo $10,800.00
3 iU Soll Certification 1 s $4,000.00! 34000000 oo B $0.00
4 1Removal and Disposal of Unsultable Materlal 1000 | oY $23.00 $23.000.00|  4po0 $920.00
5 IPorous Granular Embankment 1000 | CY | $26.00, $26,000.00]  appn $1,040.00
8 _|Geotechnical Fabrit for Ground Stabilization, & oz. 1450 | SY $1.30} $1,885.00| 120 00 $156.00
"7 |Trench Backil CAS, Spciel T am | o 535.00 $14,00000] 30760 '$10,766.00
"8 inlet and Pipe Protection 52 | EA $125.00 3650000 20,00 $2,500.00
9 [{Topsoil Fuish and Place, 8* 5400 | SY $5.00 $27.000.00] 200,00 $10,000.00
10 |Sesding Class 1, with Fertifzers 1 san | ey 5135 $7.29000]  2000.00 $2.700.00;
11 |Erosion Control Blanket - 5,400 sY $1.67 $9,018.00 2000.00 $3,340.00;
12 [Aggregate Shoulder Wedge, 4° Wedge, 2 Wide 220 | TN $36.00 $7.92000]  go.00 " $2,880.00)
13 {Aggregate Base Course, Type B, 12" 2% | sy 520,00 350000 g0 $0.00
14 |Agaregate Base Course, Type B, 6°(HMA Driveways) 200 | sY $5.50 5130000 go0 $0.00|
15 |Aggregate Base Gourse, Type B, 4" (FGC Driveways) %0 | sy $6.50 $1.045.00] 3500 1825
16 | Earth Excavation 50 | oY $25.00 $125000]  40p $1,000.00)
17 |Preparation of Base 34010 | SY $0.38) $11,00550]  31185.00 $10,914.75
18 |Aggregate for Base Repalr B 40 | ™ §18.00 5756000 pa0 "
19 [Bituminaus Materials (Prime Coat) Includes Aggregate as Required 15665 | GL $0.01 $15685]  o0000 ‘s2.00
20 |HMA Binder Course, IL-15.0, N70 76% | TN $52.00 $308,11200] 757580 | $308,926.08
21 [HMA Surface Course, Mix D, N-70 5216 | TN $56.00 $202,04000] 535708 $300,046.88]
22 |Mixture for Cracks, Joints and Flangeways © | $225.00 $0.00000] o0 " Ts000
23 |Sirip Refleciive Crack Cantrol Treatment, Sys B 8000 | LF $1.50 $12.00000|  snoo.00 $13,500.00
24 |PCC Driveway Pavement, 6" N 190 | SY $62.00 $11,78000]  1e7.00 $10,354.00
25 |PCC Sidewalk, 5", 4" Aggregate Base 13,750 | SF $5.50 $75625.00]  psonon $52,250.00
26 |Delectable Warrings ) 20 | SF $19.00 $8,170.00 32000 $6,080.00
27 |Gomb. Cancrets Curb and Gutter, TY B8.12, Reint., 4* Base 1500 | LF $22.00 $33.000.00]  4205.00 §28,512.00
"28 |Comb. Concrete Curb and Gutter, TY M3.12, Reint,, 4" Base 1225 | LF $22.00 $26950.00]  1370.00 $30,140.00
20 [HMA Surface Remaval, 2" o 3205 | SY $2.15 $6890.75|  2g50.00 $6,127.50]
30 |HMA Surface Removal, 4" 23,020 | SY $3.35! $77,117.00] _4o00000 | $40.200.00]
31 |HMA Surface Removal, 5° |84 | sy $3.75) $60.262.50| 1550000 $58,125.00)
32 |Remove and Reinstell Brick Pavement 1780 | sy $50.00 $7.20000]  opo $0.00
33 |HMA Surface Removal, Butt Joint 511 | sy $5.00) $255500] 4500 | $225.00)
34 |Driveway Pavement Removal 920 | sv $11.00 $10.12000] 200,00 $4,400.00
35 |{Combination Gurb and Gutter Removal 2,535 LF | $5.00 $13,176.00} 700,00 $8,500.00
36 |Sidewalk Removal 13500 | SF $1.00] $13,500.00] 500,00 $9,500.00
37 I5torm Sewer Removal 88 | LF $11.00 $748.00] 000 $660.00
38 Jinlet o be Removed K EA $150.00 $15000] 309 $450.00
39 |Storm Sewer, 8" Dia. Perforaled Pipe wiSock 2 | IF $43.00 $946.00] 10100 $4,343.00
40 (Stom Sewer 12" RCP, TY 1, CLIV e | IF $52.00 852800 15700 $8,164.00
41 [Storm Sewer 12" PVC, C-900, 21 | F $56.00 51281800 o0 | 5527800
42 Stom Sewsr 36" RGP TY1, CL IV wiRubber Gaskets 130 | LF $107.00 51301000  4o500 | $11.285.00
43 |Brick Plug 36" opening at existing manhole 1 EA $150.00 $150.00 1.00 $150.00
| 44 |Manhole, TY A, §' Dia., TY 1 Frame and Closed Lid 1 F $3,050.00 $3050.00] oo $0.00
45 |Manhole, TY A, 4 Dia., TY 1 Frame and Grate T T | e $2,400.00 980000 200 $4,800.00
45 |Inlet, TY A, 2 Dia. wiTY 1 Frame and Open Lid 1 EA $120000]  $120000]  ¢o0 $1.200.00
47 |Cetch Basin, TY €, W/TY1 Frame and Grate 1 T EA $1,400.00 $140000  ogp | $0.00
48 |Gatch Basin, TY G, WITY11 Frame and Grate 8 | Ea $1,400.00 $1260000]  goo . $12,600.00
49 |Caich Basin, TY G, w/TY31 Frame and Grate 7 EA $1,380.00 $9,680 00, 7.00 1- $9,660 00
50 |New TY 1 Frame and Lid 1 | eA | $300.00 s30000] 400 $300.00
51 |Ramove 8 Replace TY 11 Grate wilew Ty 11V Grate s | Ea $350 00 $210000]  gop $0.00|
52 [INLMH o be Adusted o W | EA $385.00 $7.70000] 500 $1,825.00
53 iINLIMH to be Adjusted w/ New Frame and Grate a EA $785.00 $3,140.00) 4.00 $3,140.00
54 [Valve Box 16 be Adusted 1| EA $325.00 532500 g0 $0.00
55 |Sanitary Manhole to be Adjusted 5 | EA $850.00 $5.10000]  o00 | $1,700.00
56 |Thenmoplastic Pavement Marking, Letiers and Symbols 3 | sk $3.50 $1,15500] o160 '$1,055.60)
57 |Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Line, 4" 21508 | LF $0.48, $1032288] 17081.00 $5,204,85
58 {Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Line, 6 " 2,750 LF $0.75 $2,062.50] q7ss00 . $1,317.00,
59 (Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Line, 12" 1_.2l5-0 T $1.50 $1,875.00, 664,00 } $596.00
60 [Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Line, 24" 260 | LF $3.50 sot000]  so7.00 | $724.50
61 |Ditch/Swale Reshaping o T T w | 53500 sto000]  q000 | $350.00
SUBTOTAL| $1,119,94289 _




[cHANGE ORDER NO. 1 - STORM SEWER HARMONY & CHERRY TREE T0oif 7 maisniir i TR TR
A [Storm Sewer, 8" PVC, C-500 T F $54.60 0 §5.023.20
| B iRewm 4' Manhole Base Section Lsum| " sarazol - 1 $413.70
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 - 36" STORM SEWER -EXPLORATORY © | ©np = o iwein e R
| A Jtocate Existing 36" CMP Stom @ Crossing iL 31 ! [Lsum]  si352.40] 1 | $1,352 40
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 $1,352.40
[CHANGE ORDER NG, 3 - 624 WINGFGOT BACKYARD DRAIN. 775" : T T T T T
A 18" Inline Drain w/Grate, Piping, Manual Excavation, Backfill ‘ LSUM $2,730.00, 1 $2,730.00
_B_[24" Core Top Slab | Lsum $630.00] B 1 $830.00)
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 3
ICHANGE ORDER NO. 4 - WIDENING DEERFATHROAD o . 07w 7virs 1) B = v
A THMA Binder course, L-18, N-70 I ™ $52.00] 70 $8,840.00
B_|HMA Surface Course, Mix D, N-70 ! ™ $56.00] 85 $4,760.00
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 $13,600.00
GHANGE ORDER NO, & - STRIPING DEERPATR ROAD 70 7~ 72 75 HEREET . e
A A‘Therrngp_la_shn Pavement Marking Line, 4° ! LF $0.48} 3920 §1,881.60
B |Th ic Pan g Line. 8" | LF ____sors| T e $618,00)
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 5| $2,490.60
CHANGE ORDER NO. 6 - 35" STORM @ 102 JOHN STREET R [ ] R S S
A |36" - 45 Degree Bend EA $941.00] 4 $541.00
B 6 Manhole wTY 4 Frame & Lid EA $4,883.00 P $4,883.00
' |Cancrete Collars “EA $525.00 2 $1,050.00
D [Sawout - Lsum 5670 00! 4 $870.00)
| _E_|36"-22 Degroe Bend R Fea EA $135.45 1 $135.45
F  |Upstream Connection @ Intake 36" Storm | EA 1 05.00; 9 $105.00)
G |Rock Excavation oY $420 00; 4 $1,680.00
SUBTOTAL GHANGE GRDER NO. 6 $9,564.45
CHANGE ORDER NO. 7 HAUL OFF OF GONTANINATED SOIL @ 192 SOUTHLINGOLNWAY 7 T 77 TR s T
A |Sampling, Testing and profiling of material LSUM $1,863.75| i $1,883.75
[ B Haul Spoil to Landfil (Trucking Only) LOAD $315.00 ” $4,410.00,
¢ |contaminated material ioading LSUM $1.575.00 1 $1,575.00
D |Dump Fee at Landti TON $17.325 258 28 $4,482.03
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 7 $12,340.78
CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 - PATCHING @ YARIOUS LOCATIONS . S 1 SRV E
A |HMA Patching @ Various Locations 300 ™ $130.00] 0 $0.00]
B Traffic Gontrol 1 | LsuM $500,00 o $0.00
) SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 $0.00
[CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 - MONROE STREET ALLEY RECONSTRUCTION S e i TEn wllen oo
A |Excavation %5 | CY $35.00] o ; $0.00
B 'Geotechnical Fabric for Ground Stabilization, 8 oz, 1010 | SY $1.30 0 $0.00
"C |Aggregate Base Cowse, TYP B. & 1010 | sY $11.50 0 $0.00
| D iHMA Binder Course, 1.1, N-70 164 | TN $52.00 0 $0,00)
E IHMA Surface Caurse, Mix D, N-70 1w | N $56.00 0 $0.00
'F_{Traffic Control ) 1 Tsum]  “st00000 0 $0.00
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. § $0.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 10 - JOHN STREET PARKING IMFROVEMENTS = : T v o SN
A |Pevement Removal 238 | sY | $11.00] 238 $2,618.00
B HMA Binder Course, 12* I ™ $52.00! 16 $832.00
C |HMA Surface Course, 7* % | ™ $56.00, 16 $896.00
| D |Barmer cub DS $22.00| 101 $4,202.00
SUBTGTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 10 $8,548.00
[CHANGE ORDER NO_ 11 DAK & WHITE DAK - SIDEWALK INPROVEMENTS T : ;
A {Sidewalk Removal %0 | SF $1.00] a $0.00
B |PCC Sidewalk, 5° 1000 | SF $550' 0 $0.00
€ |Daiectable Wamngs 72| SF $19.00 a $0.00
D _[Combination Curb & Gutter Removal 50 | LF $5.00 ) $0.00
| E [Combination Goncrete Gurb & Gutter, B6.12 8 | LF $22.00 0 $0.00
SUBTOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 11 $0.00
TOTAL,  $1,364,275.78 $1,176,744.82
LESS 10% RETAINAGE $117,674.48
LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS $896,177.19
TOTAL DUE $162,893.15




08/07/2017 Village Board Meeting

Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes

EXPENSE or

NAME EVENT REIMBURSEMENT DATE AMOUNT
Dale Berman Metro West Legislative Mixer Expense 7/27/2017 | $ 50.00
Total Expense $ 50.00




VILLAGE OF

NORTH
AURORA

\ﬁ\.v Crossroads on the Fox

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
TRAVEL REQUEST (FORM A)

If any travel expense(s) or reimbursement requests exceed the maximum allowable amounts per policy, they must be approved by a roll call
vote of the Village Board. All Village Board Members expense(s) orrelmbursements must be approved by a roll call vote of the Village Board.

Training / Travel information

Name: Lé BERN AV bent Mefyo Wess Lesistarive [Miel
Postion: ¥ )LL AGE PRESI) EMV T Purpose:

DateFrom: 4 47-/7 DateTo:  47-27-7 7 Method of Travel:

Destination: %MM Zip Code:

Department: | % Mz, Aol |GLAcount Number:

{Expense Information (piease see the back of this form for fimitations and the excerpt for Secton 9.10 of the HR Manual)

. Per Dlem Rates for
Expense Estimate ($) Actual ($) Reimbursemant ($) North A and Kane County

[Transportation To/From Event m

[Lodging Breakfast: $11.00
Transportation During Event Lunch: $12.00
Registration S0. 00 S0.00 Dinner: $23.00

[Meal & Tips / Gratuities “=Per Diems include Tips and

IMiscellaneous S——

{Describe Miscellaneous: *Locuities owtside this provimity

may result in ciffesent per diem rates

signing below, the employee/official affirms that he/she understands the Village's travel policy (Sec. 9.10 of the Village'’s HR Manual) and certifies all expenses are

tle to the best of their knowledge,

Employee

Immediate Supv;

Estimate Expanse Approval

Wate Brtoman 1~

Expense Approval
Employee

Dept. Head:

Executive Asst: ,_gzm%,_b?ﬁ/_’sz_

_M_M

o— _L%_sz

Date 7/ 2 7/} Z
/ V4
Date
Date _,;43947__
Date
Date

Do any actual expense(s) or reimbursable requests exceed the maximum allowable amounts per poficy? @ﬁ 0)

2Lz

Yes If Yes, Explain Below

Village Board Roll Call Vote Approval, if necessary:

@ Omy

Date

;/ 217




VILLAGE OF

Memorandum NORTH

=~ Crossroads on the Fox
To:  Steve Bosco, Village Administrator
From: David Hansen, Administrative Intern
Date: 8-1-17
Re: North Aurora Mothers Club Community Parade and After Party

The North Aurora Mothers Club is seeking a parade permit for their annual North
Aurora community parade. The parade will feature North Aurora businesses and
clubs with floats from local schools, restaurants and organizations. The parade date
and route have changed from last year. This year's parade date will be Sunday,
September 17 at 3:00 p.m. and will begin at Blessed Sacrament Church at 801 Oak
St. and continue east on Oak St. to Willoway, then proceed south to Harmony Dr.,
and continue west on Harmony Dr. to Goodwin Elementary. There will be a parade
after-party at Goodwin Park sponsored by the North Aurora Mothers Club.

Attached is a special events permit along with the Mothers Club certificate of
insurance.



N VILLAGE OF
Y NORTH J5 st State Street, Narth Aurora, IL 60542
P: 630.897.8228 F: 630.897.8258

. Au ROR A www.northaurora.org

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL & SUBMITTED ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE NEXT
SCHEDULED VILLAGE BOARD MEETING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE VILLAGE

ADMINISTRATOR

Please gote: Block Parties requirc a scparate Block Party Permit be obtained through the North Aurora Police
Department. Parades or camnivals require a separate permit be obtained through the Village Administrator’s office

Application Date: '1! H! 17

Name of Bvent:__ NOVHN  AUrDIA “M]ﬂl!m'ﬂlz} Pan‘ldC and Q& Pd{g

Type of Event: Festival Grand Opening Backyard Parly x Other

Location of Event: | - win

Sefup 1:00-30D
Datets) ot Event: __ g}, Septeinipes 17,200 sous ofw?glmpno_@(m‘;m

Event / Organization Website (if applicable):_NAMC
Purpose of the event: Y0 CeMeborode, Hhe. Communidy !

Name of sponsoring orgavization (if applicable):
(List the organization’s legal status, i.e. Partnership, Corporation, LLC, etc.) Non-for-profit: Yes Y No

Contact person: __] 1S\ Ql{ ha s
Contactpetsonaddmas:—

City: State: L. zip: [ OSHZ.

Home Phone: Cell Phone: -mail—
Organization address: 20 B0% D7

city:_ Novdn Pulvovn, state: 11— zip: (00S42.  Phone:

Wil you be using speakers and/or sound equipment at your event? X YES NO

If yes, you must adhere 1o the Village of North Aurora Noise Ordinance (the North Aurora Noise Ordinance, Title
8, Chapter 8.2 of the Mumicipal Code is available on-line at www.vil.north-ourora.il.us)

Will alcobol be sold at your event? YES l NO




VILLAGE OF

NORTH 25 East State Street, North Aurora, IL 60542
h P: 630.897.8228 F:630.897.8258
/\ AU RORA www.northaurora.org

Crossroade on the Fosx

Ifyes, you must submit a completed Special Event Liquor License Application prior to the event for approval.
Please contact the Village Administrator for details on obtaining a Special Events Liquor License.

Will you serve food at your event? x YES NO

If yes, Kane County Health Dept. requirements must be met. Kane County Health Dept. 1240 N Highland Ave,
Aurora, IL 60506 - (630) 208-3801 www.kanehealth.com

Does your event include the use of a tent or an inflatable device over 400 square feet? YES X _NO

If yes, approval from the North Aurora Fire Protection District may be required for non-residential events

North Aurora Fire District, 2 Monroe St, North Aurora, IL 60542 - (630) 897-9698  hitp://www.nafd.org

Upon submitting a completed and signed application along with all required documentation, Village staff will
review the application. The Village Administrator will notify you if the event has been approved. Please do not
assume that all aspects of the event will be approved; you may be asked to make some changes to your plan
based on the availability of services and scheduling of other events.

The Village of North Aurora reserves the right to cancel any event at any time for reasons deemed necessary by
the Village Board of Trustees.

Submit Al COMPLETED Applications to:

Village of North Aurora

Attn: Steve Bosco, Village Administrator
25 E. State St.

North Aurora, 1L 60542

Phone: (630) 897-8228, ext. 233

Fax: (630) 897-8258

shosco@vil.north-aurora.il.us

The person(s) having executed this application states the information set forth herein is true and correct to the best
of his/her/their knowledge and belief.

The undersigned hereby makes application for a Special Events Permit pursuant to the provisions of the North
Aurora Village Code in the Village of North Aurora, County of Kane, Illinois and all amendments thereto now in
force and effect. The undersigned further acknowledges that he/she/they have read, understand, and will obey the
provisions of the North Aurora Village Code as pertaining to this application and subsequent applications.

Dated this I W day of C JMJ\{ , 20 ) 7

RCRichaado

Signature of Organizer / Applicant




VILLAGE OF
| 25 East State Street, North Aurora, 1L 60542

P: 630.897.8228 F: 630.897.8258

NORTH
4&\&. AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

HOLD HARMLESS RELEASE

The Village of North Aurora is not responsible for any accidents or damages to persons or property resulting from
a special event; the event coordinator for the sponsoring organization is responsible for ensuring that the
organization, event participants and spectators abide by all above conditions, ordinances, village codes and

requirements.

The applicant agrees that it will indemnify, hold harmiess and defend the Village of North Aurora, its agents,
officials, and employees, for and against all injuries, deaths, losses, damages, claims, suits, liabilities, judgments,
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, arising from or in any way related to the organizer’s event.

I have the authority from my organization to sign and submit this application on their behalf. I agree to inform the
Village of North Aurora of any changes in the application at least 10 days prior to the event. I agree to the terms
and conditions listed above.

Liso. ¥ichards

Name of Organizer / Applicant (please print)

1ChoandDd 1h9]i1

Signature of Organizer /Applicant Date




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

ACORD’
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 5/11/2017

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER | RaME ST Amanda @iffort
Valentine Insurance Agency, Inc. PHONE cp. (847)742-6600 (IS, No); 1847)741-2229
1331 Dundee Ave. ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Elgin IL 60120 INSURER A West American Insurance Co 44393
INSURED INSURER B :
North Aurora Mothers Club INSURER C :
PO Box 57 INSURER D :

INSURERE :
North Aurora IL 60542-0057 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBERmaster 2017-18 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD | POLICY NUMBER {MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
A CLAIMS-MADE El OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurence) | $ 300,000
X BLW52714423 4/15/2017 | 4/15/2018 | MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 15,000
I PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
X | poucy [ |5B% [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
OTHER: Expense Mod Factor 1 $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C(Eg 'QEMEE:)S NGHE LT $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED A
Ao ALos BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3
DED | I RETENTION $ ___ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN StArue | [ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEEi $
If yes, describe under |
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)
Certificate holder is additional insured as respects general liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
kristaharvey7@gmail.com

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Par i ict
Fox Valley ark Distri ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

101 W. Illinois Ave.
Aurora, IL 60506

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Donn Valentine/THO Q . L/Llﬂﬂz

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
INS025 201201




) ®
ACORD
h-—”/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
7/20/2017

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

ﬁg;"'é‘:‘c'r Amanda Giffort

Valentine Insurance Agency, Inc. PN . (847)742-6600 |miw (847)741-2229
1331 Dundee Ave. E#ﬁa“éss:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Elgin IL 60120 INSURERA West American Insurance Co 44393
INSURED INSURER B :
North Aurora Mothers Club INSURER C :
PO Box 57 INSURERD :

INSURERE :
North Aurora IL 60542-0057 INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBERmaster 2017-18

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR [ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) (MMD%NWY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 300,000
BLW52714423 4/15/2017 | 4/15/2018 | MED EXP (Any one person) $ 15,000
— PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
X | poucy [ | 5B Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
OTHER: Expense Mod Factor 1 $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY c(E gm:ggggﬁﬁs NGLE LIMIT $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED ;
AUTOS auTes BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
pEp | | RETENTIONS — $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {(ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be hed if more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

(630)897-0269

Village of North Aurora
25 E. State Street

North Aurora, IL 60542

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIGIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WIiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Donn Valentine/THO GD__JR m

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INS025 (201401)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT BERMAN, TRUSTEE GAFFINO, TRUSTEE GUETHLE, TRUSTEE
CURTIS, TRUSTEE CARROLL, TRUSTEE LOWERY AND TRUSTEE MARTINEZ

FROM: DAVID C. FISHER, CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION

DATE: AUGUST 7, 2017

CC: STEVEN BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Issue

Staff is seeking the authorization to purchase emergency lighting equipment for new
police patrol/utility vehicles.

Discussion

Five patrol vehicles have been approved and ordered for the police department.
Four of the vehicles are slated to be used for patrol functions and one of the vehicles
is an unmarked sedan for investigations/utility use. All vehicles need to have
emergency lighting equipment purchased and installed in/on them. A total of three
bids have been obtained for the equipment and installation. Miner Electronics Corp.
is a licensed installer and dealer of equipment used on the department vehicles.
Miner is 2 specialized installer of police equipment and has been used by this
department for the past several years. Miner’s cost of equipment and installation
came in as lowest bid of the three. The total cost of emergency equipment, such as
lights, sirens, consoles, etc., and the install on all five vehicles by Miner Corp. is
$43,022.84. Gall’s bid came in at $44,544.95. Fleet Safety’s bid came in at
$53,473.55. A total of $50,000.00 has been allocated for this purchase. The install
from Miner also includes items not being purchased through Miner that the
department already has in current squads, such as gun locks, radar and video
cameras.

Conclusion

Staff recommends the authorization to putchase emergency lighting equipment for
five police patrol/utility vehicles and installed from Miner Electronics Corp. in the
amount of $43,022.84. This includes all equipment, installation and warranties on
the equipment and installation.



Memorandum %ﬁ‘c‘i‘ﬁiﬂ
AURORA

NZ=~ Crossroads on the Fox
To:  Steve Bosco, Village Administrator
From: David Hansen, Administrative Intern
Date: 8-2-17
Re:  Street Lighting Electricity Bids

The Village's one-year street lighting energy agreement with Dynegy expired in July,
2017. The Village has approximately 849 street lights. Currently, the Village is paying
the floating market rate which can change each hour. The floating market rate is
typically low because street lighting primarily uses electricity during off-peak hours.
However, the rate can fluctuate.

Due to the fluctuation of energy prices, the Northern lllinois Municipal Electric
Collaborative (NIMEC), the Village's energy aggregation consultant, suggested to go
out to bid on Monday, August 7 to solicit new proposals. The proposals will be
conducted prior to the Village Board meeting and will offer one year, two year or
three year pricing. NIMEC has coordinated the procurement of street lighting bids in
the past. Staff will provide the bids to the Village Board on Monday after the prices
have been obtained.



